

We are CASPER
Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 


1 


COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
Casper City Council  
City Hall, Council Chambers 
Tuesday, July 19, 2022, 6:00 p.m. 


COUNCIL POLICY 
PUBLIC STATEMENTS 


I. Members of the Public Wishing to Speak to an Item Already on the Agenda, Other Than a
Public Hearing, or Second or Third Reading Ordinance, Must Submit a Request to the City
Clerk’s Office by 12:00 Noon on the Monday Immediately Preceding the Council Meeting,
or May Speak During the Communications from Persons Present.


II. When Speaking to the City Council Please:
• Clearly State Your Name and Address.
• Direct all questions/comments to the Mayor and only the Mayor.
• No personal attacks on staff or Council.
• Speak to the City Council with Civility and Decorum.


III. The City Council Will Not Respond to Any Comments or Questions Concerning
Personnel Matters. Any Such Comments or Questions Will be Handled by the Appropriate
Persons. Public Hearing Comments and Presentations Will be Limited to Five Minutes or
Less per Person, nor Will Time Extensions be Permitted. No Duplication of Speakers will
be Allowed.


IV. Questions Posed by Speakers May, or May Not be Responded to by Council Members.


V. Willful Disruption of, or the Breach of the Peace at, a Council Meeting may Result in the
Removal of any Such Individuals or Groups from the Council Chambers.


(These Guidelines Are Also Posted at the Podium in the Council Chambers) 


*Please silence cell phones during the City Council meeting.*


Entrance to the meetings is the east door off David Street. Face coverings are encouraged for 
those individuals who have not been fully vaccinated against COVID-19. Public input via 
email is encouraged: CouncilComments@casperwy.gov.  


AGENDA 


1. ROLL CALL


2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE


3. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE JULY 5, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL
MEETING, AS PUBLISHED IN THE CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE ON JULY 14, 2022


1



mailto:CouncilComments@casperwy.gov





We are CASPER
Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 


2 


4. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE JULY 5, 2022 EXECUTIVE SESSION –
LITIGATION & LAND ACQUISITION


5. CONSIDERATION OF BILLS AND CLAIMS


6. COMMUNICATIONS


A. From Persons Present


7. ESTABLISH DATES OF PUBLIC HEARINGS


A. Consent


1. Establish August 2, 2022, as the Public Hearing Date for Consideration of:


a. Transfer of Ownership and Location of Retail Liquor License No. 13 from Keg
and Cork, Inc. dba The Keg and Cork located at 5371 Blackmore Road to 307
Enterprises, LLC dba 307 Golf, located at 455 Thelma Drive.


b. Transfer of Location for Retail Liquor License No. 5 from 307 Horse Racing,
Inc., located at 138 South Kimball Street to 307 Horse Racing, Inc. located at 5371
Blackmore Road.


c. An Ordinance Amending Sections 17.12.070 and 17.105.010 of the Casper
Municipal Code.


8. PUBLIC HEARINGS


A. Minute Action


1. New Restaurant Liquor License No. 47 for Pokes Investments, LLC, dba Steamboat
Deli & Outlet, Located at 251 S Center St.


B. Ordinance


1. Amendments to Ordinance No. 35-12, an Ordinance Granting a Franchise to WERCS
Communications, Inc., D.B.A. Mountain West Telephone, for the Construction and
Operation of a Telecommunications Service System.


2. An Ordinance Correcting a Scrivener’s Error in the Legal Description of Trails West
Estates No. 6 Subdivision.


9. THIRD READING ORDINANCE


A. Approving a Vacation, Replat, Subdivision Agreement and Zone Change for the Eagle
Valley Addition No. 2


1. Communications from Persons Present


2







We are CASPER
Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 


3 


10. RESOLUTIONS


A. Consent


1. Authorizing Easements for Sanitary Sewer Purposes with West Center Hospitality
RE, LLC, for the North Platte Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation.


2. Approving the Vacation and Replat of Lot 1D, Centennial Hills Village Business Park
No. 3, to Create Centennial Hills Village Business Park No. 4, and the Associated
Subdivision Agreement.


11. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS BY MEMBERS OF THE CITY
COUNCIL


12. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION – LITIGATION, LAND ACQUISITION &
PERSONNEL


13. ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING


Upcoming Council Meetings 


Regular & Special Council Meetings 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, July 26, 2022 – Council Meeting Room (Special Meeting) 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, August 2, 2022 – Council Chambers 


Work Sessions 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, July 26, 2022 – Council Meeting Room 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, August 9, 2022 – Council Meeting Room  


ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS 
FC Major Flood Channels & Riverbanks PUD Planned Unit Development 
AG Urban Agriculture HM Hospital Medical 
R-1 Residential Estate C-1 Neighborhood Convenience 
R-2 One Unit Residential C-2 General Business 
R-3 One to Four Unit Residential C-3 Central Business 
R-4 High-Density Residential C-4 Highway Business 
R-5 Mixed Residential M-1 Limited Industrial 
R-6 Manufactured Home (Mobile) Park M-2 General Industrial 
PH Park Historic SMO Soil Management Overlay 


3







07/05/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes 
Page 1 of 9 


COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
Casper City Hall – Council Chambers 


July 5, 2022 
1. ROLL CALL
Casper City Council met in regular session at 6:04 p.m., Tuesday, July 5, 2022. Present: 
Councilmembers Cathey, Sutherland, Knell, Gamroth, Engebretsen, Pollock, Vice Mayor Freel 
and Mayor Pacheco. Absent: Councilmember Knell. 


Moved by Vice Mayor Freel, seconded by Councilmember Knell to, by minute action, excuse the 
absence of Councilmember Johnson. Motion passed.  


2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Mayor Pacheco led the audience in the pledge of allegiance. 


3. REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Moved by Councilmember Pollock, seconded by Councilmember Engebretsen to, by minute 
action, approve the minutes of the June 21, 2022 regular Council meeting, as published in the 
Casper Star Tribune on June 30, 2022. Councilmember Knell and Mayor Pacheco abstained. 
Motion passed. 


4. EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES
Moved by Councilmember Sutherland, seconded by Councilmember Pollock to, by minute action, 
approve the minutes of the June 21, 2022 Executive Session. Councilmember Knell and Mayor 
Pacheco abstained. Motion passed. 


5. BILLS & CLAIMS
Moved by Vice Mayor Freel, seconded by Councilmember Knell to, by minute action, approve
payment of the July 5, 2022, bills and claims, as audited by City Manager Napier. Motion passed.


Bills & Claims 07/05/22 
71Const Goods 272,119.78 


AAALndscpng Services 191.03 


AceHrdwr Goods 41.64 


AirInnvtns Services 330.00 


AllncComm Goods 250.00 


Alsco Services 1,607.09 


Amrgs Goods 308.88 


AmrTech Services 8,876.25 


AppldCncpts Services 19,905.75 


AT&T Services 16,842.89 


AtlntcElctrc Services 19,712.18 


Atlas Goods 4,735.32 


BDevault Reimb 130.78 


4







07/05/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes 
Page 2 of 9 


BHinton Refund 216.30 


BSchneider Refund 334.06 


BWilladson Reimb 300.00 


BrgrnEllngsn Goods 106.49 


BntzTwnPmp Goods 67.68 


BlkHillsEnrgy Utilities 11,456.68 


BrntagPac Goods 68,856.60 


BldngSystms Services 6,580.00 


BobCatOfCspr Goods 213.18 


CMiller Reimb 174.16 


CSaunders Services 1,900.00 


CarolinaCrisisSftwr Services 2,495.00 


CsprElctrc Services 1,390.00 


CsprNCHealth Services 47,914.43 


CsprCrudetoRail Refund 21,755.84 


CsprRebels Refund 835.00 


CsprScrClb Refund 900.00 


CsprTire Services 940.00 


CntryLnk Utilities 1,562.81 


ChldrnsAdvcy Services 17,291.62 


CtyCspr Services 571,554.86 


CMITeco Services 9,341.61 


CoastlChmcl Goods 423.47 


CocaCola Services 24.75 


CommTech Services 353.50 


Cmtrnx Goods 1,083.00 


CntnrCmpnts Goods 1,520.60 


Cnvrgn Goods 998.90 


Core&Main Goods 12,780.00 


CPSDstrbtrs Goods 81.66 


CPU Goods 10,223.15 


CrimeScnInfo Services 122.00 


CrwnCnstrctn Services 54,416.00 


CSCnsltng Services 4,500.00 


DKpnr Services 1,251.26 


Dell Goods 124.96 


DiamndVglPaints Goods 379.41 


5







07/05/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 3 of 9 


 


DogWstDepot Goods 2,819.85  


DPCIndstrs Goods 10,306.17  


EDosch Reimb 150.00  


EnrgyLabs Services 1,817.00  


Enviro&Civil Services 2,404.30  


ExpSvcs Services 713.52  


FrgsnEnt Goods 8,430.88  


Galls Goods 581.20  


GEMDS Goods 6,944.65  


GloblEquip Services 53.93  


GldrAssoc Services 20,714.26  


Grngr Goods 33.93  


GrnrMotr Goods 1,061.00  


HWilcox Refund 638.85  


HrdlineEqpmnt Services 7,462.08  


HiTekComm Services 200.00  


Homax Goods 7,040.98  


HowrdSply Goods 3,469.76  


HydroOptmztn Services 350.00  


Instltn&Svc Services 10,743.94  


JHill Refund 100.00  


JOtt Refund 366.29  


JScott Reimb 120.75  


JacobsEngnrng Services 32,376.67  


Jeffers Services 47.68  


JonasSftwr Services 349.00  


KAdams Reimb 373.70  


KBates Reimb 139.50  


KHutson Services 300.00  


KashCorp Goods 4,676.00  


KnfRvr Services 41,608.50  


LawsnPrdcts Services 1,800.00  


LongBldgTech Services 562.50  


MBratvold Reimb 150.00  


MMcIntosh Reimb 139.50  


MPlocek Reimb 139.50  


MasekDstrbtng Goods 11,595.00  


6







07/05/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 4 of 9 


 


MxwlPrdcts Goods 28,060.00  


MLAuto Services 573.00  


MdrnElctrc Services 3,117.00  


MtnStLitho Services 5,254.69  


MtnStPlstcs Services 7,406.00  


MtnWstTech Services 200.00  


NNobilitt Reimb 986.39  


NCCrctCrt Bond 1,630.00  


NCHallOfJstc Services 9,937.08  


NCSO Services 30,000.00  


Norco Goods 858.51  


NtchSpclts Goods 1,780.01  


OlsnAutoBdy Services 294.00  


OvrHeadDr Services 397.68  


PCNStrtgs Goods 1,060.95  


PstlPros Services 10,719.23  


PwrEquip Goods 158.26  


RBrownell Reimb 20.99  


RLutz Reimb 150.00  


RckyMtnAirSltns Goods 7,444.93  


RckyMtnPwr Utilities 69,880.11  


RootrSwr Services 2,094.80  


SBarrett Reimb 150.00  


SOrszulak Reimb 150.00  


SVenjohn Refund 234.94  


SeaWstrn Goods 3,149.09  


Simplot Goods 1,582.40  


SrchAcqstn Goods 475.21  


SmthPsych Services 400.00  


SolsbryHill Goods 341.00  


SpareLabs Services 750.00  


StOfWyo Services 39.00  


SummitElctrc Services 9,828.37  


SWI Services 2,732.12  


TElhart Reimb 392.39  


TKElvtr Services 786.50  


TreetopPrdcts Goods 20,529.63  


7







07/05/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 5 of 9 


 


TretoCnstrctn Services 73,275.40  


TrplCFood&Bvrg Refund 1,500.00  


TWEntrprs Services 1,470.89  


Unifrms2Gear Goods 901.84  


VBeer Refund 383.01  


VrznWrls Services 1,787.72  


WyneColemnConst Services 83,674.34  


WLCEngnrng Services 21,695.35  


WLEA Services 2,700.00  


WWCEngnrng Services 646.00  


WrdElctrc Services 31,006.10  


WrldwdIndstrs Services 160,739.53  


WYComp Services 1,460.00  


WyoCameraOutftrs Goods 3,271.00  


WyoFinanPrprts Services 719.64  


Wyo1stAid Goods 217.63  


WyoMchnry Services 50,158.69  


WyoPeaceOffcrsAssc Services 240.00  


Total 
 


2,039,712.88  


 
6.  COMMUNICATIONS FROM PERSONS PRESENT     
Individuals addressing Council regarding one cent funding for non-profit agencies included: Cori 
Cosner-Burton, 535 W Yellowstone; Anna Wilcox, 3239 Carbide Trail; Tyler Cessor, 2524 
Fairdale Ave; Susan Burke, 6541 Indian Wells. Individuals addressing Council regarding one cent 
funding for the library included Beth Nachbar, 10995 East Wagon Trail Rd, Evansville; Sarah 
Peek-Elston, 2201 Kingsboro Rd; Katrina Brown, 3601 S Coffman; Madoline Elston, 2201 
Kingsboro Rd. Other individuals addressing Council included: Rhonda Aune, 1028 Beech Street, 
regarding one cent funding of pools; and Melva Schommer, 2055 S Beverly St, regarding one cent 
funding of police vehicles. Several Councilmembers responded to concerns related to one cent 
funding and explained that no decisions have been made regarding allocations of the funding. They 
also explained that the Natrona County Library is not a city-owned facility, and there have been 
no discussions about closing that facility. They also thanked citizens for their engagement on these 
topics. 


7.A.1. ESTABLISH PUBLIC HEARINGS 
Moved by Vice Mayor Freel, seconded by Councilmember Knell, to, by minute action, establish 
July 19, 2021, as the public hearing date for the consideration of: 
a. New Restaurant Liquor License No. 47 for Pokes Investments, LLC, dba Steamboat Deli & 


Outlet, located at 251 South Center; 
b. An Ordinance Amending Ordinance No. 35-12, an Ordinance Granting a Franchise to WERCS 


Communications, Inc., dba Mountain West Telephone, for the Construction and Operation of 
a Telecommunications Service System; and 


8







07/05/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 6 of 9 


 


c. An Ordinance Correcting a Scrivener’s Error in the Legal Description of Trails West Estates 
No. 6 Subdivision.  


Councilmember Pollock abstained from item 7.A.1.a. and Councilmember Gamroth abstained 
from item 7.A.1.b. Motion passed.  


8. ORDINANCE– SECOND READING 
Following ordinance read: 


ORDINANCE NO. 10-22 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A VACATION, REPLAT, 
SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT AND ZONE CHANGE TO 
CREAT THE EAGLE VALLEY ADDITION NO. 2. 


Councilmember Cathey presented the foregoing ordinance for approval, on second reading.  
Seconded by Councilmember Knell.  


There were no citizens to speak regarding the ordinance, and no discussion or amendments. Vice 
Mayor Freel abstained from voting. Motion passed.  


9.  ORDINANCE– THIRD READING 
Following ordinance read: 


ORDINANCE NO. 9-22 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTIONS 10.36.010 AND 
10.36.020 OF CHAPTER 10.36 PARKING, OF THE CASPER 
MUNICIPAL CODE.  


The amendments to Section 10.36.010 indicated that Resolution No. 22-121 adopts the revised 
Parking Manual that stipulates parking options, prohibitions, limitations, fees, fines and 
regulations and exceptions. The amendments to Section 10.36.020 included amendments to 
stipulations on parkway parking, stating that it is unlawful to park a motor vehicle or RV within 
the city limits of Casper in a parkway, adjacent to a street, where at least two (2) twelve (12) feet 
travel lanes and two (2) eight (8) feet parking lanes can be maintained.  Parkway parking where 
permitted, is subject to the rules and regulations of the City of Casper Parking Manual as updated, 
and to the requirement of a properly displayed permit. 


Councilmember Knell presented the foregoing ordinance for approval, on third reading.  Seconded 
by Councilmember Sutherland.  


Individuals addressing the Council were: Bruce Dengle, 1617 S Poplar St. 


Councilmembers Knell and Pollock discussed the importance of the ordinance, and 
Councilmember Cathey explained the amendment he made to the ordinance last week. Deputy 
City Attorney Trembath explained the difference between the ordinance and Homeowners 
Association rules regarding parkway parking. Vice Mayor Freel and Mayor Pacheco discussed 
why they were voting against the ordinance. Vice Mayor Freel and Mayor Pacheco voted nay. 
Motion passed. 


10.  CONSENT RESOLUTIONS 
The following resolutions were considered, by consent agenda: 


9







07/05/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 7 of 9 


 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-116 
AUTHORIZING A BILL OF SALE FOR THE DONATION 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE ROTARY CLUB OF CASPER, 
INC. AND THE CITY OF CASPER FOR THE BOULDERING 
PARK LOCATED AT CROSSROADS PARK. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-117 
ACCEPTING A WATER LINE EASEMENT FROM THE 
CHURCH OF JESUS CHRIST OF LATTER-DAY SAINTS AS 
PART OF THE CASPER WYOMING TEMPLE 
CONSTRUCTION AT 2905 INDEPENDENCE COURT. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-118 
AUTHORIZING A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF CASPER AND FOXSTER OPCO, 
LLC, DBA CTS SOFTWARE, FOR TRANSIT DISPATCH 
SOFTWARE. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-119 
AUTHORIZING A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT 
FOR TRANSIT SERVICES WITH THE CITY OF MILLS, A 
WYOMING MUNICIPALITY, FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-120 
APPROVING THE CITY OF CASPER’S CONTRACT FOR 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH CIVIL ENGINEERING 
PROFESSIONALS, INC., FOR THE EVANSVILLE EAST SIDE 
SIDEWALK AND TRAIL STUDY IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO 
EXCEED $25,000. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-121 
RESCINDING AND REPLACING RESOLUTION 21-56 – A 
RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE CITY OF CASPER PARKING 
MANUAL AND ESTABLISHING APPLICATION FEES, 
PERMIT FEES AND FINE SCHEDULES PERTAINING TO 
PARKING. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-122 
AUTHORIZING AMENDMENT #2 TO THE MANAGEMENT 
AGREEMENT FOR THE MANAGEMENT AND OPERATION 
OF THE FORD WYOMING CENTER AND HOGADON BASIN 
FOOD & BEVERAGE SERVICES. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-123 
AUTHORIZING A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
CONCERNING METRO ANIMAL SHELTER SERVICES 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF MILLS WYOMING, AND THE CITY 


10







07/05/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 8 of 9 


 


OF CASPER, WYOMING. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-124 
AUTHORIZING A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
CONCERNING METRO ANIMAL SHELTER SERVICES 
BETWEEN THE TOWN OF EVANSVILLE, WYOMING, AND 
THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-125 
CONTRACT FOR INSIDE-CITY WATER SERVICE BETWEEN 
RIVERSIDE MOBILE HOME COURT, LLC AND THE CITY OF 
CASPER. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-126 
AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
AGREEMENT WITH STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES, 
INC. IN THE AMOUNT OF $52,988.87, FOR 
ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORING OF THE FIRST STREET 
REACH RIVER RESTORATION CONSTRUCTION. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-127 
AUTHORIZING AMENDMENT ONE TO THE GRANT 
AWARD AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE WYOMING OFFICE 
OF HOMELAND SECURITY AND CITY OF CASPER. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-128 
AUTHORIZING AMENDMENT ONE TO THE GRANT 
AWARD AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE WYOMING OFFICE 
OF HOMELAND SECURITY AND CITY OF CASPER.  


RESOLUTION NO. 22-129 
AUTHORIZING AMENDMENT TWO TO THE GRANT 
AWARD AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE WYOMING OFFICE 
OF HOMELAND SECURITY AND CITY OF CASPER. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-130 
AUTHORIZING AMENDMENT THREE TO THE GRANT 
AWARD AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE WYOMING OFFICE 
OF HOMELAND SECURITY AND CITY OF CASPER. 


Councilmember Engebretsen presented the foregoing fifteen (15) resolutions for adoption. 
Seconded by Councilmember Sutherland. Councilmember Cathey voted nay on Resolution No. 
22-120. Motion passed. 


11.  MINUTE ACTION– CONSENT  
Moved by Vice Mayor Freel, seconded by Councilmember Pollock, to, by consent minute action, 
authorize the reappointment of Dr. Matthew Wold to the Casper-Natrona County Health 
Department Board. Motion passed. 


11







07/05/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 9 of 9 


 


12. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS 
Councilmembers spoke on meetings and events they attended as well as matters of public interest. 


13. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
Mayor Pacheco noted the next meetings of the City Council will be a work session to be held at 
4:30 p.m., Tuesday, July 12, 2022, in the Council Meeting Room; and a Regular Council Meeting 
to be held at 6:00 p.m., Tuesday, July 19, 2022, in the Council Chambers.  


At 7:50 p.m., it was moved Councilmember Cathey, seconded by Vice Mayor Freel, to adjourn 
into executive session to discuss potential litigation and land acquisition. Motion passed. Council 
moved into the Council Meeting Room. 


At 8:22 p.m., it was moved by Councilmember Cathey, seconded by Councilmember Sutherland, 
to adjourn the executive session. Motion passed.  


14. ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting was opened to the public. Mayor announced that the Council did not discuss the land 
acquisition item as previously announced. At 8:23 p.m., it was moved by Councilmember Cathey, 
seconded by Vice Mayor Freel, to adjourn the regular Council meeting. Motion passed. 
  


CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
ATTEST:      A Municipal Corporation 
 
 
             
Fleur Tremel               Ray Pacheco 
City Clerk      Mayor 


12







City of Casper - Bills and Claims for July 19, 2022


0970 CED
0970 CED Traffic Control $65.00Shipping charge for roll of signal wire


$65.000970 CED - Total For Traffic Control


$65.000970 CED - ALL DEPARTMENTS


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS
2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Athletic Maint. $53.95Mixing Containers for Roundup & Irrigation S


$53.952530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $114.25Locate paint


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $99.06Irrigation repair at skeet range


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $22.41heads for 2nd street


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $1,900.00Lights for Conwell


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $106.83Hunter valves


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $104.01Hand pump and shovel


$2,346.562530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Urban Forestry $134.23Falcon rotors for Westwood


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Urban Forestry $276.12Locate Paint


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Urban Forestry $195.21Hunter valves


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Urban Forestry $9.38PVC couplers


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Urban Forestry $110.56Repair at Fairdale Park


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Urban Forestry $386.17David Street irrigation repair


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Urban Forestry $935.32Node controllers for roundabout during pow


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Urban Forestry $23.23Netafim valves


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Urban Forestry $17.28control valve for fairgrounds road


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Urban Forestry $337.54Hunter I-20's


$2,425.042530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Rec Center - Sports Programs $543.331 pallet of infield conditioner for wet spots


$543.332530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Rec Center - Sports Programs


$5,368.882530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


307 JANITORIAL LLC


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:07 AM Page 1 of 60


13







307 JANITORIAL LLC Buildings & Structures Fund $5,823.35Cleaning / janitorial service


$5,823.35307 JANITORIAL LLC - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$5,823.35307 JANITORIAL LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


6H GROUP LLC
6H GROUP LLC Metro Animal Shelter $1,179.40Puppy, dog & cat food


6H GROUP LLC Metro Animal Shelter $586.25Dog & cat food


$1,765.656H GROUP LLC - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$1,765.656H GROUP LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC
71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Parks - Parks Maint. $115.00MULCH RANDY PARKS


$115.0071 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$115.0071 CONSTRUCTION, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AAA LANDSCAPING
AAA LANDSCAPING Code Enforcement $97.32Mowing & trimming service


AAA LANDSCAPING Code Enforcement $454.00Disposal of debris & grass/weed trimming


AAA LANDSCAPING Code Enforcement $1,706.70Lawn mowing & trimming service


AAA LANDSCAPING Code Enforcement $673.37Lawn mowing & trimming service


AAA LANDSCAPING Code Enforcement $100.00Residential Force Clean-up


$3,031.39AAA LANDSCAPING - Total For Code Enforcement


AAA LANDSCAPING Community Development $81.00Mowing & trimming service


$81.00AAA LANDSCAPING - Total For Community Development


$3,112.39AAA LANDSCAPING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ACUSHNET COMPANY
ACUSHNET COMPANY Golf $234.00Merchandise and Inventory


ACUSHNET COMPANY Golf $55.25Merchandise and Inventory


ACUSHNET COMPANY Golf $110.50Merchandise and Inventory


$399.75ACUSHNET COMPANY - Total For Golf


$399.75ACUSHNET COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:07 AM Page 2 of 60


14







AIR COMFORT COMPLETE
AIR COMFORT COMPLETE WWTP Operations $200.00TROUBLESHOOT RTU MAINT/COLL BLDG


$200.00AIR COMFORT COMPLETE - Total For WWTP Operations


$200.00AIR COMFORT COMPLETE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AIRGAS USA LLC
AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $166.19Hydration beverages & mixes


$166.19AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$166.19AIRGAS USA LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AIRGAS USA, LLC
AIRGAS USA, LLC Buildings & Structures Fund $86.50Plumbing supplies for irrigation at Medowlar


$86.50AIRGAS USA, LLC - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$86.50AIRGAS USA, LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALL TRAFFIC DATA SER
ALL TRAFFIC DATA SER Metropolitan Planning Org $29,800.00Data collection


$29,800.00ALL TRAFFIC DATA SER - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


$29,800.00ALL TRAFFIC DATA SER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALSCO
ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $70.88Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill ($150.28)Product not received


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $206.26Professional Laundry Services


$126.86ALSCO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $164.40Laundry service


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $121.65Laundry service


$286.05ALSCO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


ALSCO Refuse - Residential $110.06Professional Laundry Services


$110.06ALSCO - Total For Refuse - Residential


ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $60.36Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $60.36Professional Laundry Services


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:07 AM Page 3 of 60


15







$120.72ALSCO - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


ALSCO Streets $126.26Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Streets $126.26Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Streets $126.26Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Streets $876.26Professional Laundry Services


$1,255.04ALSCO - Total For Streets


ALSCO WWTP Operations $152.38Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO WWTP Operations $152.38Professional Laundry Services


$304.76ALSCO - Total For WWTP Operations


$2,203.49ALSCO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERICINN LODGE&SUIT
AMERICINN LODGE&SUIT City Council $258.00Hotel expense during WAM convention


AMERICINN LODGE&SUIT City Council $258.00Hotel expense during WAM convention


$516.00AMERICINN LODGE&SUIT - Total For City Council


AMERICINN LODGE&SUIT City Manager $258.00Hotel expense during WAM convention


$258.00AMERICINN LODGE&SUIT - Total For City Manager


$774.00AMERICINN LODGE&SUIT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERIGAS - CASPER
AMERIGAS - CASPER Balefill - Baler Processing $211.96Propane


$211.96AMERIGAS - CASPER - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


AMERIGAS - CASPER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $107.63Propane


AMERIGAS - CASPER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $194.78Propane


$302.41AMERIGAS - CASPER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$514.37AMERIGAS - CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMUNDSEN ASSOCIATES
AMUNDSEN ASSOCIATES Water Distribution $2,545.00New building or building modif


AMUNDSEN ASSOCIATES Water Distribution $7,043.50New building or building modif


$9,588.50AMUNDSEN ASSOCIATES - Total For Water Distribution


$9,588.50AMUNDSEN ASSOCIATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:08 AM Page 4 of 60


16







AMZN Mktp US
AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Baler Processing $471.90SENSORS BALER BUILDING


$471.90AMZN Mktp US - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $29.89LDF PLANT SUPPLIES


$29.89AMZN Mktp US - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


AMZN Mktp US Parks - Parks Maint. $78.94Ipad cases


$78.94AMZN Mktp US - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Admin $25.98Rec Division Office Supplies


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Admin $33.88Rec Division Office Supplies


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Admin $404.99Rec Division Color Printer Cartridges


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Admin $18.67Rec Division Office Supplies


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Admin ($10.09)Rec Division Office Supply Refund


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Admin $10.09Rec Division Office Supplies


$483.52AMZN Mktp US - Total For Rec Center - Admin


AMZN Mktp US Regional Water Operations $9.444lb Salt Rock - Other Materials & Supplies


AMZN Mktp US Regional Water Operations $43.53Wall Clock & Vinegar - Other Materials & Sup


AMZN Mktp US Regional Water Operations $13.88Dawn Dish Soap - Other Materials & Supplies


$66.85AMZN Mktp US - Total For Regional Water Operations


$1,131.10AMZN Mktp US - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ARROWHEAD HEATING &
ARROWHEAD HEATING & Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $180.00Service call / Scheduled maintenance


$180.00ARROWHEAD HEATING & - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$180.00ARROWHEAD HEATING & - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AT & T CORP
AT & T CORP Police Investigations $70.00LEA Tracking


AT & T CORP Police Investigations $70.00LEA Tracking


AT & T CORP Police Investigations $70.00LEA Tracking


$210.00AT & T CORP - Total For Police Investigations


$210.00AT & T CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:08 AM Page 5 of 60


17







ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $39.07Office supplies


$39.07ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Diversion & Special $209.70Office supplies


$209.70ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Attorney $231.94Office Supplies


$231.94ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For City Attorney


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Clerk $280.56COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER


$280.56ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For City Clerk


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Community Development $20.44Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Community Development $59.47Office supplies


$79.91ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Community Development


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Ft. Caspar Museum $98.27Assorted office supplies


$98.27ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Health Insurance Fund $3.001, 1/2 inch 3-ring binder


$3.00ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Health Insurance Fund


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $25.491 pack of 3"x3" sticky notes, 3 packs of certifi


$25.49ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Human Resources


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Municipal Court $499.79Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Municipal Court $873.50Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Municipal Court $1,734.00Chairs - court room


$3,107.29ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Municipal Court


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Planning $80.68Office supplies


$80.68ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Planning


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $52.54Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $17.96Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $18.50Office supplies


$89.00ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Administration


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Refuse - Commercial $335.64Office supplies


$335.64ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Refuse - Commercial


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Refuse - Recycling $732.94Office supplies


$732.94ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Refuse - Recycling


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Regional Water Operations $88.19Toilet Paper - Other Materials & Supplies


$88.19ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Regional Water Operations


$5,401.68ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:08 AM Page 6 of 60


18







ATT  BILL PAYMENT
ATT  BILL PAYMENT Regional Water Operations $40.04Communication to Tablet - AT&T/First Net


$40.04ATT  BILL PAYMENT - Total For Regional Water Operations


ATT  BILL PAYMENT Water Distribution $520.52TELECOMMUNICATION SERV.INCLUD. LOCAL


$520.52ATT  BILL PAYMENT - Total For Water Distribution


$560.56ATT  BILL PAYMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


B & B SALES & SERVIC
B & B SALES & SERVIC Code Enforcement $1,898.78Mowing & trimming service


$1,898.78B & B SALES & SERVIC - Total For Code Enforcement


$1,898.78B & B SALES & SERVIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


B&B RUBBER STAMP
B&B RUBBER STAMP City Clerk $31.95STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY S


$31.95B&B RUBBER STAMP - Total For City Clerk


$31.95B&B RUBBER STAMP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BADGER METER INC
BADGER METER INC Water Meters $159.31Beacon services - June 2022


$159.31BADGER METER INC - Total For Water Meters


$159.31BADGER METER INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR
BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Baler Processing $43.97Cooler line supplies


$43.97BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Diversion & Special $59.13Garden sprayer & keys


$59.13BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Fleet Maintenance Fund $3.59Liquid nails


$3.59BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$106.69BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:08 AM Page 7 of 60


19







BAILEYS ACE HDWE
BAILEYS ACE HDWE Capital Projects Fund $20.34Plumbing repair supplies for 19th Hole Resta


$20.34BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Capital Projects Fund


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Cemetery $1,474.20CEMETERY MANUAL IRRIGATION SUPPLIES


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Cemetery ($1,474.20)RETURN


$0.00BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Cemetery


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Parks - Urban Forestry $37.99Channel Locks


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Parks - Urban Forestry $6.92Fasteners and duct tape


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Parks - Urban Forestry $3.58Wire rope clip for Lake McKenzie


$48.49BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry


BAILEYS ACE HDWE WWTP Operations $77.67HOSE NOZZLES, FITTINGS


$77.67BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For WWTP Operations


$146.50BAILEYS ACE HDWE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BETSY ROSE FLAG GIRL
BETSY ROSE FLAG GIRL Ft. Caspar Museum $480.0036 star flag for use at fort


$480.00BETSY ROSE FLAG GIRL - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$480.00BETSY ROSE FLAG GIRL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BIG D #27
BIG D #27 City Council $74.49Fuel expense during WAM convention


$74.49BIG D #27 - Total For City Council


$74.49BIG D #27 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BIG HORN TIRE
BIG HORN TIRE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $485.00Service call & labor


$485.00BIG HORN TIRE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$485.00BIG HORN TIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLACK HILLS ENERGY
BLACK HILLS ENERGY Cemetery $180.49Acct #9629 0042 60


$180.49BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Cemetery


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:08 AM Page 8 of 60


20







BLACK HILLS ENERGY Regional Water Operations $1,374.48Acct #7513 1659 94


$1,374.48BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Regional Water Operations


$1,554.97BLACK HILLS ENERGY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLIMPIE
BLIMPIE Rec Center - Special Program $188.70Kids Fishing Day Volunteers Food


$188.70BLIMPIE - Total For Rec Center - Special Programs


$188.70BLIMPIE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BOXELDER TREE FARMS
BOXELDER TREE FARMS Parks - Urban Forestry $5,430.00Tree Purchase


$5,430.00BOXELDER TREE FARMS - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry


$5,430.00BOXELDER TREE FARMS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BRECK MEDIA GROUP WY
BRECK MEDIA GROUP WY Sewer Stormwater $425.00Scoop the Poop radio advertising


$425.00BRECK MEDIA GROUP WY - Total For Sewer Stormwater


$425.00BRECK MEDIA GROUP WY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $14,032.10Ferric Chloride - Brenntag - Bulk Chemicals


$14,032.10BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN - Total For Regional Water Operations


BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN WWTP Operations $13,028.90Ferric Chloride delivery week of 6/27/22.


$13,028.90BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN - Total For WWTP Operations


$27,061.00BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC
BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Code Enforcement $112.86Mowing service


$112.86BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC - Total For Code Enforcement


$112.86BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:08 AM Page 9 of 60


21







BRIDGESTONE SPORTS U
BRIDGESTONE SPORTS U Golf $378.34Merchandise and Inventory


$378.34BRIDGESTONE SPORTS U - Total For Golf


$378.34BRIDGESTONE SPORTS U - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BRINDLE CREEK LLC
BRINDLE CREEK LLC River Riparian & Upland Area $3,100.00Riprarian vegetation plan/RFP/


$3,100.00BRINDLE CREEK LLC - Total For River Riparian & Upland Areas


$3,100.00BRINDLE CREEK LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CANDLEWOOD SUITES
CANDLEWOOD SUITES Police Career Services $333.76CANDLEWOOD SUITES


$333.76CANDLEWOOD SUITES - Total For Police Career Services


$333.76CANDLEWOOD SUITES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS
CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS Fleet Maintenance Fund $61.80Copier usage


CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS Fleet Maintenance Fund $61.80Copier usage


$123.60CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$123.60CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER MUNICIPAL BAN
CASPER MUNICIPAL BAN Social Community Services $142,186.44Property Tax Revenue Allocation


$142,186.44CASPER MUNICIPAL BAN - Total For Social Community Services


$142,186.44CASPER MUNICIPAL BAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER STAR TRIBUNE
CASPER STAR TRIBUNE City Clerk $1,975.22NEWS DEALERS AND NEWSSTANDS


CASPER STAR TRIBUNE City Clerk $164.92NEWS DEALERS AND NEWSSTANDS


CASPER STAR TRIBUNE City Clerk $1,047.40NEWS DEALERS AND NEWSSTANDS


$3,187.54CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Total For City Clerk


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:08 AM Page 10 of 60


22







CASPER STAR TRIBUNE Sewer Stormwater $852.00stormwater public education


$852.00CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Total For Sewer Stormwater


$4,039.54CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE,
CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Capital Projects Fund $143.44Advertising - Standard Advertisement for Pro


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Capital Projects Fund $782.72Advertising - Standard Advertisement for Bid


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Capital Projects Fund $207.16Advertising - Final Payment to Contractor No


$1,133.32CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Capital Projects Fund


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Planning $93.12Advertising - Planning Legal Notice


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Planning $87.36Advertising - Casper City Council Notice


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Planning $78.72Advertising - Planning & Zoning Notice


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Planning $64.76Advertising - Casper Historic Notice


$323.96CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Planning


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Public Transit - Operations $88.80Advertising - Request for Bids


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Public Transit - Operations $87.36Advertising - Request for Bids


$176.16CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Public Transit - Operations


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Regional Water Operations $448.80Advertising - Budget Hearing 2021-2022


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Regional Water Operations $56.18Advertising - CWRWS Notice


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Regional Water Operations $80.60Advertising - Budget Hearing Notice


$585.58CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Regional Water Operations


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Sewer Wastewater Collection $149.20Advertising - Standard Advertisement for Bid


$149.20CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$2,368.22CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER TIRE
CASPER TIRE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $360.00Flat repair


$360.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $45.00Flat repair


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $45.00Flat repair


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $45.00Flat repair


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $45.00Flat repair


$180.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Commercial


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat repair


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:08 AM Page 11 of 60


23







CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat repair


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat repair


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat repair


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat repair


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat repair


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat repair


$315.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Residential


$855.00CASPER TIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER WINNELSON CO
CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $37.90Ice maker installation supplies for Fire 1 - Wi


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $242.09HVAC Repair supplies for City Hall - Winnelso


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $94.70Assist Conrad with Irrigation Issues - Winnels


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $39.27Water softener repair supplies for Rec Cente


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $20.83Plumbing supplies for Marathon Building - W


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $19.02Aquatics Center Repair Supplies - Winnelson


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $19.16Plumbing repair supplies for Rec Center - Wi


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $26.37Plumbing supplies for Fire 1 - Winnelson


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $80.72BAS Shop Supplies - Winnelson


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $45.06Supplies for Ice Plant Maintenance - Winnels


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $88.18Ice Maker installation supplies for Fire 1 - Wi


$713.30CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


CASPER WINNELSON CO WWTP Operations $14.90PLUMBING DRAIN FITTINGS


$14.90CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For WWTP Operations


$728.20CASPER WINNELSON CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CELLEBRITE INC
CELLEBRITE INC Police Investigations $4,300.00Physical Analyzer & Ultimate SW


$4,300.00CELLEBRITE INC - Total For Police Investigations


$4,300.00CELLEBRITE INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES
CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES Fleet Maintenance Fund $38,060.06Equipment repair


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:08 AM Page 12 of 60


24







CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES Fleet Maintenance Fund $4,072.68Equipment repair


$42,132.74CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$42,132.74CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL
CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL Water Administration $1,037,817.24Wholesale Water - June 2022


$1,037,817.24CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - Total For Water Administration


CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL Water Revenue and Transfers $17,571.00System Investment Charges - June 2022


$17,571.00CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$1,055,388.24CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENTURYLINK
CENTURYLINK Aquatics - Operations $26.30Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$26.30CENTURYLINK - Total For Aquatics - Operations


CENTURYLINK Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $84.58Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $73.30Acct #307-265-4035 606B


$157.88CENTURYLINK - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


CENTURYLINK Buildings & Structures Fund $15.91Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Buildings & Structures Fund $39.20Acct #307-265-0955 140B


$55.11CENTURYLINK - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


CENTURYLINK Cemetery $15.91Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$15.91CENTURYLINK - Total For Cemetery


CENTURYLINK City Attorney $58.12Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$58.12CENTURYLINK - Total For City Attorney


CENTURYLINK City Council $15.91Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$15.91CENTURYLINK - Total For City Council


CENTURYLINK City Hall $10.55Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$10.55CENTURYLINK - Total For City Hall


CENTURYLINK City Manager $37.02Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$37.02CENTURYLINK - Total For City Manager


CENTURYLINK Code Enforcement $74.03Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$74.03CENTURYLINK - Total For Code Enforcement


CENTURYLINK Customer Service $37.02Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$37.02CENTURYLINK - Total For Customer Service


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:08 AM Page 13 of 60


25







CENTURYLINK Engineering $74.03Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$74.03CENTURYLINK - Total For Engineering


CENTURYLINK Finance $84.58Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$84.58CENTURYLINK - Total For Finance


CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $1,205.83Acct #P-307-111-5104 106M


CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $105.69Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $1,204.83Acct #P-307-111-5104 106M


$2,516.35CENTURYLINK - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


CENTURYLINK Fleet Maintenance Fund $68.67Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$68.67CENTURYLINK - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


CENTURYLINK Ft. Caspar Museum $15.91Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$15.91CENTURYLINK - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


CENTURYLINK Golf - Operations $15.91Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$15.91CENTURYLINK - Total For Golf - Operations


CENTURYLINK Hogadon - Operations $52.76Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$52.76CENTURYLINK - Total For Hogadon - Operations


CENTURYLINK Human Resources $26.46Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$26.46CENTURYLINK - Total For Human Resources


CENTURYLINK Ice Arena - Operations $21.10Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$21.10CENTURYLINK - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


CENTURYLINK Information Services $84.58Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$84.58CENTURYLINK - Total For Information Services


CENTURYLINK Metro Animal Shelter $15.91Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$15.91CENTURYLINK - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


CENTURYLINK Municipal Court $58.12Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$58.12CENTURYLINK - Total For Municipal Court


CENTURYLINK Parks - Parks Maint. $58.12Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$58.12CENTURYLINK - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


CENTURYLINK Planning $52.76Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$52.76CENTURYLINK - Total For Planning


CENTURYLINK Police Administration $327.44Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$327.44CENTURYLINK - Total For Police Administration


CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $10.55Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$10.55CENTURYLINK - Total For Public Safety Communications


CENTURYLINK Rec Center - Operations $42.21Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$42.21CENTURYLINK - Total For Rec Center - Operations


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:08 AM Page 14 of 60


26







CENTURYLINK Regional Water Operations $21.10Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$21.10CENTURYLINK - Total For Regional Water Operations


CENTURYLINK Risk Management $15.93Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$15.93CENTURYLINK - Total For Risk Management


CENTURYLINK Sewer Wastewater Collection $10.55Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$10.55CENTURYLINK - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


CENTURYLINK Streets $37.02Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$37.02CENTURYLINK - Total For Streets


CENTURYLINK Water Administration $21.10Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$21.10CENTURYLINK - Total For Water Administration


CENTURYLINK Water Distribution $15.91Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$15.91CENTURYLINK - Total For Water Distribution


CENTURYLINK Water Meters $31.49Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$31.49CENTURYLINK - Total For Water Meters


CENTURYLINK WWTP Operations $31.66Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$31.66CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Operations


CENTURYLINK WWTP Regional Interceptors $1,791.80Acct #P-307-234-3201 148M


$1,791.80CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors


$5,989.87CENTURYLINK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CERTIFIED BALANCE SE
CERTIFIED BALANCE SE Police Investigations $124.00Balance/scale service & certificate of calibrat


$124.00CERTIFIED BALANCE SE - Total For Police Investigations


$124.00CERTIFIED BALANCE SE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHILDREN'S ADVOCACY
CHILDREN'S ADVOCACY Capital Projects Fund $17,291.621% #16 Funding Children's Advo


$17,291.62CHILDREN'S ADVOCACY - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$17,291.62CHILDREN'S ADVOCACY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHUG CHUG GAS AND GO
CHUG CHUG GAS AND GO Metro Animal Control $28.84AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$28.84CHUG CHUG GAS AND GO - Total For Metro Animal Control


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:08 AM Page 15 of 60


27







$28.84CHUG CHUG GAS AND GO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CITIZEN PAYMENT
CITIZEN PAYMENT General Fund Revenue $100.00Secured bond refund


$100.00CITIZEN PAYMENT - Total For General Fund Revenue


$100.00CITIZEN PAYMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CITY OF CASPER
CITY OF CASPER Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,355.55Tipping fee/roll off delivery/pickup/comm. c


$1,355.55CITY OF CASPER - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - CARES Act $38,060.06Fuel / Workorder Charges


$38,060.06CITY OF CASPER - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - Operations $49,561.79Fuel / Workorder Charges


CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - Operations $25,217.88Fuel / Workorder Charges


$74,779.67CITY OF CASPER - Total For Public Transit - Operations


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,619.88Garbage baler & recycled newspaper / cardb


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,892.06Garbage baler, park trash & recycle newspap


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $9,549.90Garbage baler, park trash, sweeping, cardbo


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,769.46Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $35.64Garbage baler & recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,357.50Garbage baler & park trash


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $76,320.00Monthly balefill pass billing - June 2022


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,792.78Garbage baler/park trash/sweeping/newspa


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,058.88Garbage baler, park trash, recycle cardboard


$128,396.10CITY OF CASPER - Total For Refuse - Residential


CITY OF CASPER Regional Water Operations $28.63Sewer & refuse charges


CITY OF CASPER Regional Water Operations $144.00Sewer & refuse charges


$172.63CITY OF CASPER - Total For Regional Water Operations


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $111.78Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $132.30Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $124.74Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon


$368.82CITY OF CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations


$243,132.83CITY OF CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:08 AM Page 16 of 60


28







CIVICPLUS LLC
CIVICPLUS LLC City Attorney $450.00Municode Administrative Support Fee


$450.00CIVICPLUS LLC - Total For City Attorney


$450.00CIVICPLUS LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CMI TECO, INC.
CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $1,136.94Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $81.26Door handle


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $1,197.52Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $5,685.10Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $1,497.03Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $3,360.11Equipment repair


$12,957.96CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Commercial


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $2,069.52Equipment repair


$2,069.52CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $10,161.08Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $6,584.50Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $4,257.45Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $108.00Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $2,471.70Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $999.75Air brake valve


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $5,533.26Equipment repair


$30,115.74CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Residential


$45,143.22CMI TECO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COASTAL CHEMICAL CO
COASTAL CHEMICAL CO Regional Water Operations $85.96Fuel


$85.96COASTAL CHEMICAL CO - Total For Regional Water Operations


$85.96COASTAL CHEMICAL CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COMPOUNDING SPECIALI
COMPOUNDING SPECIALI Metro Animal Control $55.00DRUG STORES, PHARMACIES


$55.00COMPOUNDING SPECIALI - Total For Metro Animal Control


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:08 AM Page 17 of 60


29







$55.00COMPOUNDING SPECIALI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COMTRONIX, INC.
COMTRONIX, INC. Balefill - Baler Processing $275.00Alarm service


$275.00COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


COMTRONIX, INC. Metro Animal Shelter $183.00Alarm monitoring / ComNet connectivity radi


$183.00COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


COMTRONIX, INC. Police Administration $150.00Alarm monitoring / ComNet connectivity radi


$150.00COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Police Administration


$608.00COMTRONIX, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Core & Main
Core & Main Water Meters $1,054.02Ecoder Pit 25' Itron


$1,054.02Core & Main - Total For Water Meters


$1,054.02Core & Main - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CORONA VILLAGE
CORONA VILLAGE Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $27.81Meal while attending IAAI conference


$27.81CORONA VILLAGE - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect


$27.81CORONA VILLAGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN
CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN Parks - Parks Maint. $727.58Sprinklers, nozzles and parts


$727.58CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$727.58CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CPU IIT
CPU IIT Public Safety Communication $192.85Server/network engineer labor & paper trays


$192.85CPU IIT - Total For Public Safety Communications


$192.85CPU IIT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:08 AM Page 18 of 60


30







CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU
CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU Parks - Urban Forestry $16.00Electrical outlet for ice machine


$16.00CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry


$16.00CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY
CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $84.50Lighting supplies for Fire 6 - Crum


$84.50CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY WWTP Operations $3,386.24Bucket and breaker for dewatering building


$3,386.24CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For WWTP Operations


$3,470.74CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DAVE LODEN CONSTRUCT
DAVE LODEN CONSTRUCT Capital Projects Fund $4,685.50Contract Withholding:  22300161


$4,685.50DAVE LODEN CONSTRUCT - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$4,685.50DAVE LODEN CONSTRUCT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL
DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Athletic Maint. $151.49Misc. Irrigation Supplies & Back Pack Sprayer


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Athletic Maint. $960.24Irrigation Heads for Soccer Complex


$1,111.73DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $105.24Backflow repair at O-Dell place


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $70.91Diaphram for valve at Huber park


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $6.70Couplers for Highland 1


$182.85DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Urban Forestry $355.50ARAD parts


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Urban Forestry $61.70DC latching solenoids for roundabout


$417.20DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry


$1,711.78DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DECKER AUTO GLASS, I
DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $115.00Labor - auto glass installation


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:08 AM Page 19 of 60


31







$115.00DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$115.00DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DEN PUBLIC PARKING
DEN PUBLIC PARKING Police Career Services $126.00AUTOMOBILE PARKING LOTS AND GARAGES


$126.00DEN PUBLIC PARKING - Total For Police Career Services


$126.00DEN PUBLIC PARKING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DENNIS SUPPLY CO.
DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $65.90HVAC Supplies for Aquatics Center - Dennis S


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $261.23HVAC Repair supplies for Water Pump House


$327.13DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Capital Projects Fund $17.62HVAC Repair supplies for the Nicolaysen - De


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Capital Projects Fund $8.73HVAC Repair supplies for the Nicolaysen - De


$26.35DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - Total For Capital Projects Fund


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Risk Management $4,278.00Ice machine, ice storage bin & filter system


$4,278.00DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - Total For Risk Management


$4,631.48DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS
DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS Hogadon - Operations $290.25Repairs Tp Sprayer


$290.25DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$290.25DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DOOLEY ENTERPRISES I
DOOLEY ENTERPRISES I Police Administration $17,838.45Firearm supplies


$17,838.45DOOLEY ENTERPRISES I - Total For Police Administration


$17,838.45DOOLEY ENTERPRISES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DOOLEY OIL, INC.
DOOLEY OIL, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $40,796.37Unleaded fuel


$40,796.37DOOLEY OIL, INC. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:08 AM Page 20 of 60


32







$40,796.37DOOLEY OIL, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DPC INDUSTRIES, INC.
DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. Regional Water Operations $10,232.22Sodium Hypochlorite - DPC - Chemicals


$10,232.22DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations


$10,232.22DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC
DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC Information Services $1,271.00NDE Door lock for Attorneys office


$1,271.00DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC - Total For Information Services


$1,271.00DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EDGE ENGINEERING GRO
EDGE ENGINEERING GRO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,835.63South Baler Bag House Inspection & Mainten


EDGE ENGINEERING GRO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,835.63North Baler Bag House Inspection & Mainten


$3,671.26EDGE ENGINEERING GRO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$3,671.26EDGE ENGINEERING GRO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME
EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $119.76On-call phone purchase reimbursement


$119.76EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Finance $315.00GFOA Registration Reimbursement


$315.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Finance


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Fleet Maintenance Fund $800.00Work tool reimbursement


$800.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Parks - Parks Maint. $150.00Work boot reimbursement


$150.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $271.47Work boot / clothing reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $111.59Work boot reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $150.00Work clothing reimbursement


$533.06EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Water Distribution


$1,917.82EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:08 AM Page 21 of 60


33







ENERGY LABORATORIES
ENERGY LABORATORIES Hogadon - Operations $71.00water well testing


$71.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - Total For Hogadon - Operations


ENERGY LABORATORIES WWTP Pretreatment $82.00OIL/GREASE ANALYSIS - FIREROCK


$82.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - Total For WWTP Pretreatment


$153.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENERGY LABRATORIES I
ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $306.00Aerobic Endospores testing


$306.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Regional Water Operations


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $352.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $96.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing


$448.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Water Tanks


$754.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EXPRESS SERVICES INC
EXPRESS SERVICES INC City Attorney $1,012.80Temp services


EXPRESS SERVICES INC City Attorney $1,012.80Temp service


$2,025.60EXPRESS SERVICES INC - Total For City Attorney


$2,025.60EXPRESS SERVICES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EXXONMOBIL
EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $76.80Fuel


EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $56.69Fuel


EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $65.16Fuel


$198.65EXXONMOBIL - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$198.65EXXONMOBIL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FACEBK  5JHYNFKXJ2
FACEBK  5JHYNFKXJ2 Public Safety Communication $100.00ADVERTISING SERVICES


$100.00FACEBK  5JHYNFKXJ2 - Total For Public Safety Communications


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:08 AM Page 22 of 60


34







$100.00FACEBK  5JHYNFKXJ2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FACEBK  9VWXQFKXJ2
FACEBK  9VWXQFKXJ2 Public Safety Communication $100.00ADVERTISING SERVICES


$100.00FACEBK  9VWXQFKXJ2 - Total For Public Safety Communications


$100.00FACEBK  9VWXQFKXJ2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FACEBK  HKTX3GBYJ2
FACEBK  HKTX3GBYJ2 Police Career Services $46.41ADVERTISING SERVICES


$46.41FACEBK  HKTX3GBYJ2 - Total For Police Career Services


FACEBK  HKTX3GBYJ2 Public Safety Communication $53.59ADVERTISING SERVICES


$53.59FACEBK  HKTX3GBYJ2 - Total For Public Safety Communications


$100.00FACEBK  HKTX3GBYJ2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FACEBK  U8Y6BGBKH2
FACEBK  U8Y6BGBKH2 Sewer Stormwater $199.83ADVERTISING SERVICES


$199.83FACEBK  U8Y6BGBKH2 - Total For Sewer Stormwater


$199.83FACEBK  U8Y6BGBKH2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FACEBK  WGTTVFTXJ2
FACEBK  WGTTVFTXJ2 Public Safety Communication $100.00ADVERTISING SERVICES


$100.00FACEBK  WGTTVFTXJ2 - Total For Public Safety Communications


$100.00FACEBK  WGTTVFTXJ2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FACEBK  ZRN48GFXJ2
FACEBK  ZRN48GFXJ2 Public Safety Communication $75.98ADVERTISING SERVICES


$75.98FACEBK  ZRN48GFXJ2 - Total For Public Safety Communications


$75.98FACEBK  ZRN48GFXJ2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FALCON ENVIRONMENTAL
FALCON ENVIRONMENTAL WWTP Operations $8,609.00Groundwater Pump for Secondary


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:08 AM Page 23 of 60


35







$8,609.00FALCON ENVIRONMENTAL - Total For WWTP Operations


$8,609.00FALCON ENVIRONMENTAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FEDEX OFFIC942000094
FEDEX OFFIC942000094 Rec Center - Special Program $49.22Kids Fishing Day Thank You Sponsors Sheets


$49.22FEDEX OFFIC942000094 - Total For Rec Center - Special Programs


$49.22FEDEX OFFIC942000094 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Water Distribution $506.32BID MATERIALS SCHED. 1-2 & 4-7


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Water Distribution $53.20INVENTORY INSERTS


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Water Distribution $1,245.60Bid schedule 3 - curb boxes, rods, receptacle


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Water Distribution $121.22Little Vactor parts


$1,926.34FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Water Distribution


$1,926.34FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FIREPENNY
FIREPENNY Risk Management $1,073.43Parapet ladder to replace damaged ladder of


$1,073.43FIREPENNY - Total For Risk Management


$1,073.43FIREPENNY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN
FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Health Insurance Fund $120.00Gift cards


$120.00FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Health Insurance Fund


$120.00FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FIRST VETERINARY SUP
FIRST VETERINARY SUP Metro Animal Shelter $17.25Animal shelter cleaning supplies


FIRST VETERINARY SUP Metro Animal Shelter $400.85Animal shelter cleaning supplies


FIRST VETERINARY SUP Metro Animal Shelter $333.50Animal shelter cleaning supplies


$751.60FIRST VETERINARY SUP - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:08 AM Page 24 of 60


36







$751.60FIRST VETERINARY SUP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FISHER SCIENTIFIC
FISHER SCIENTIFIC Capital Projects Fund $26,977.57


$26,977.57FISHER SCIENTIFIC - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$26,977.57FISHER SCIENTIFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FIVE TRAILS ROTARY C
FIVE TRAILS ROTARY C City Clerk $350.00Membership dues - 7/01/22 to 12/31/22


$350.00FIVE TRAILS ROTARY C - Total For City Clerk


$350.00FIVE TRAILS ROTARY C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FORTERRA
FORTERRA Sewer Wastewater Collection $1,271.906 inch manhole rings


$1,271.90FORTERRA - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$1,271.90FORTERRA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GALLS, INC.
GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $145.00Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $60.50Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $111.10Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $129.60Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $270.00Uniform supplies


$716.20GALLS, INC. - Total For Police Career Services


$716.20GALLS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GAMETIME
GAMETIME Capital Projects Fund $1,970.28Zip seat rope assembly replacement


$1,970.28GAMETIME - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$1,970.28GAMETIME - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:08 AM Page 25 of 60


37







GEORGE T SANDERS
GEORGE T SANDERS Buildings & Structures Fund $119.49Plumbing repair supplies for Fire 1 - George T


$119.49GEORGE T SANDERS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$119.49GEORGE T SANDERS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GFOA
GFOA Finance $210.00Budget Training related to Christa working o


$210.00GFOA - Total For Finance


$210.00GFOA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GOBLE SAMPSON ASSOC.
GOBLE SAMPSON ASSOC. Regional Water Operations $1,307.88PH Probes - Machinery Supplies (Goble and E


$1,307.88GOBLE SAMPSON ASSOC. - Total For Regional Water Operations


$1,307.88GOBLE SAMPSON ASSOC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GOLDER ASSOCIATES
GOLDER ASSOCIATES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $834.50Gems S028759-5-Year Air Emissi


$834.50GOLDER ASSOCIATES - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$834.50GOLDER ASSOCIATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GOLF SAFETY
GOLF SAFETY Weed & Pest Fund $95.00Equipment Training Streaming


$95.00GOLF SAFETY - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$95.00GOLF SAFETY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GRAINGER, INC.
GRAINGER, INC. Balefill - Baler Processing $316.64Strobe tube warning light


$316.64GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $76.56Repair supplies for Ash St Bldg & Aquatics Ce


$76.56GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


GRAINGER, INC. Parks - Parks Maint. $47.92Bulbs for Senior Center Parking Lot


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:08 AM Page 26 of 60


38







GRAINGER, INC. Parks - Parks Maint. $38.55Screwdriver and box knife


$86.47GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


GRAINGER, INC. Refuse - Recycling $1,284.43Employee lockers


$1,284.43GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling


GRAINGER, INC. Regional Water Operations $473.90Well house replacement fans


$473.90GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations


GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $38.06HOUR METER


$38.06GRAINGER, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations


$2,276.06GRAINGER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GREATER WYOMING BIG
GREATER WYOMING BIG Capital Projects Fund $13,446.231% #16 Funding Greater WY Big


$13,446.23GREATER WYOMING BIG - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$13,446.23GREATER WYOMING BIG - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GREINER MOTOR CO - C
GREINER MOTOR CO - C Capital Projects Fund $41,523.005 marked units


$41,523.00GREINER MOTOR CO - C - Total For Capital Projects Fund


GREINER MOTOR CO - C Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,420.36Vehicle repair


GREINER MOTOR CO - C Fleet Maintenance Fund $15,047.76Vehicle repair


$16,468.12GREINER MOTOR CO - C - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$57,991.12GREINER MOTOR CO - C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HAID'S PLUMBING & HE
HAID'S PLUMBING & HE RWS - Booster Stations $657.20Replacement of hot & cold shut off valves


HAID'S PLUMBING & HE RWS - Booster Stations $2,926.00Water Heater Replacement


$3,583.20HAID'S PLUMBING & HE - Total For RWS - Booster Stations


$3,583.20HAID'S PLUMBING & HE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HAMPTON INNS
HAMPTON INNS Metro Animal Control $781.35HAMPTON INNS HOTELS


$781.35HAMPTON INNS - Total For Metro Animal Control


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:08 AM Page 27 of 60


39







$781.35HAMPTON INNS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Water Distribution $18.98hand tools


$18.98HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Water Distribution


$18.98HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL
HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $63.91Supplies to install ice maker at Mike Sedar P


$63.91HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Golf - Operations $29.964 TAP PLUG


$29.96HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Golf - Operations


$93.87HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HENSLEY BATTERY CASP
HENSLEY BATTERY CASP WWTP Regional Interceptors $71.90BS TRAIL LS GEN BATTERY


$71.90HENSLEY BATTERY CASP - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors


$71.90HENSLEY BATTERY CASP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HILTON HOTEL SAN DIE
HILTON HOTEL SAN DIE Metropolitan Planning Org $323.48HILTON- deposit for hotel room at esri conve


$323.48HILTON HOTEL SAN DIE - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


$323.48HILTON HOTEL SAN DIE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOLIDAY INN LARAMIE
HOLIDAY INN LARAMIE Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $288.00Three nights hotel stay while attending the I


HOLIDAY INN LARAMIE Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $288.00Three nights stay for Mark Graff while attend


$576.00HOLIDAY INN LARAMIE - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect


$576.00HOLIDAY INN LARAMIE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:08 AM Page 28 of 60


40







HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $42,555.76FIVE DIESEL FUEL SHIPMENTS OF 8,000 GALL


$42,555.76HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $41,194.15Diesel fuel


$41,194.15HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Water Distribution $7,123.88Fuel


$7,123.88HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Water Distribution


$90,873.79HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY
HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY Balefill - Baler Processing $355.19Gamma tank 3", clamp bolt & monster tape


HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY Balefill - Baler Processing $208.28Hoses, pipe bell reducer, pipe coupling


$563.47HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$563.47HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP
HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Buildings & Structures Fund $63.20Supplies for Ice Plant Maintenance - Hose an


$63.20HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Parks - Urban Forestry $330.34water trailer hose and fittings


$330.34HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry


HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Sewer Wastewater Collection $898.00hose mending supplies


$898.00HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$1,291.54HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HYATT CENTRIC NASHVI
HYATT CENTRIC NASHVI Police Career Services $1,781.30HYATT HOTELS


$1,781.30HYATT CENTRIC NASHVI - Total For Police Career Services


$1,781.30HYATT CENTRIC NASHVI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HYDRO OPTIMIZATION &
HYDRO OPTIMIZATION & Regional Water Operations $1,965.00Ozone generator repair


$1,965.00HYDRO OPTIMIZATION & - Total For Regional Water Operations


$1,965.00HYDRO OPTIMIZATION & - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:08 AM Page 29 of 60


41







ICMA ONLINE
ICMA ONLINE City Manager $750.00Registration fees for annual ICMA conferenc


$750.00ICMA ONLINE - Total For City Manager


$750.00ICMA ONLINE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


IDAHO SEWING FOR SPO
IDAHO SEWING FOR SPO Hogadon - Operations $1,137.37Safety Pad tower Snowgun


$1,137.37IDAHO SEWING FOR SPO - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$1,137.37IDAHO SEWING FOR SPO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


IMLA
IMLA City Attorney $775.00IMLA Annual Conference (CLE)


$775.00IMLA - Total For City Attorney


$775.00IMLA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INBERG-MILLER ENGINE
INBERG-MILLER ENGINE Water Distribution $192.00Construction/compaction testing of backfill


$192.00INBERG-MILLER ENGINE - Total For Water Distribution


$192.00INBERG-MILLER ENGINE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INGRAM BOOK COMPANY
INGRAM BOOK COMPANY General Fund Revenue $278.50Books for resale in museum store


$278.50INGRAM BOOK COMPANY - Total For General Fund Revenue


$278.50INGRAM BOOK COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR
INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR WWTP Operations $400.00BLOWER 2 VIBRATION ANALYSIS


$400.00INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR - Total For WWTP Operations


$400.00INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:08 AM Page 30 of 60


42







INTERNAL REVENUE SER
INTERNAL REVENUE SER Health Insurance Fund $276.21PCORI Fees


$276.21INTERNAL REVENUE SER - Total For Health Insurance Fund


$276.21INTERNAL REVENUE SER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INTERSTATE ALL BATTE
INTERSTATE ALL BATTE WWTP Operations $48.60SECURITY GATE BATTERIES


$48.60INTERSTATE ALL BATTE - Total For WWTP Operations


$48.60INTERSTATE ALL BATTE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INTUIT, INC.
INTUIT, INC. Balefill - Diversion & Special $802.50TREE FARM


INTUIT, INC. Balefill - Diversion & Special $1,972.00TREE FARM


$2,774.50INTUIT, INC. - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


INTUIT, INC. Parks - Parks Maint. $525.00Graffiti removal Beverly tunnel, buckboard, p


INTUIT, INC. Parks - Parks Maint. $150.00Graffiti removal skate park


$675.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


INTUIT, INC. Water Distribution $525.00Overhead chain hoist inspections


$525.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Water Distribution


$3,974.50INTUIT, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN
ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN WWTP Operations $436.20Get DAFT HMI updated and working with Jim


$436.20ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN - Total For WWTP Operations


$436.20ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JOHNSON RESTAURANT G
JOHNSON RESTAURANT G Golf $858.00Meals for tournament


$858.00JOHNSON RESTAURANT G - Total For Golf


$858.00JOHNSON RESTAURANT G - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:08 AM Page 31 of 60


43







JUNG BROS ENGINEERS
JUNG BROS ENGINEERS Capital Projects Fund $757.00Material testing-Senior Center parking lot im


$757.00JUNG BROS ENGINEERS - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$757.00JUNG BROS ENGINEERS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KEENAN SUPPLY-CASPER
KEENAN SUPPLY-CASPER Balefill - Baler Processing $690.31Teflon tape, coupling, steel nipples, flange, e


$690.31KEENAN SUPPLY-CASPER - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


KEENAN SUPPLY-CASPER WWTP Operations $9,962.98Grit system piping & fittings


$9,962.98KEENAN SUPPLY-CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations


$10,653.29KEENAN SUPPLY-CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KINSCO LLC
KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $1,610.00Fire Department Uniforms


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $321.00Fire Department Uniforms


$1,931.00KINSCO LLC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$1,931.00KINSCO LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KISTLER TENT AND AWN
KISTLER TENT AND AWN Police Career Services $60.00TENT AND AWNING SHOPS


$60.00KISTLER TENT AND AWN - Total For Police Career Services


$60.00KISTLER TENT AND AWN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KNIFE RIVER
KNIFE RIVER Refuse Revenue and Transfer $515.81


$515.81KNIFE RIVER - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers


$515.81KNIFE RIVER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KNIFE RIVER/JTL
KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $268.501/2" Plant Mix


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $304.501/2" Plant Mix


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:08 AM Page 32 of 60


44







KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $278.65Class "A" Concrete, Short Load Fee, Fuel Surc


$851.65KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Streets


$851.65KNIFE RIVER/JTL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KUBWATER RESOURCES,
KUBWATER RESOURCES, WWTP Operations $5,398.80Alternate polymer Zetag 8191 SSK


$5,398.80KUBWATER RESOURCES, - Total For WWTP Operations


$5,398.80KUBWATER RESOURCES, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KUM&GO 0964 LARAMIE
KUM&GO 0964 LARAMIE City Manager $9.99Fuel expense during WAM convention


$9.99KUM&GO 0964 LARAMIE - Total For City Manager


$9.99KUM&GO 0964 LARAMIE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LISA'S SPIC N SPAN
LISA'S SPIC N SPAN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $260.00Janitorial service


$260.00LISA'S SPIC N SPAN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$260.00LISA'S SPIC N SPAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LOBBYTV
LOBBYTV Police Administration $20.00COMPUTER SOFTWARE STORES


$20.00LOBBYTV - Total For Police Administration


$20.00LOBBYTV - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LONG BUILDING TECHNO
LONG BUILDING TECHNO Aquatics - Operations $100.76Milestone Camera License Renewal


$100.76LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Aquatics - Operations


LONG BUILDING TECHNO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $982.41Milestone Camera License Renewal


$982.41LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


LONG BUILDING TECHNO Fleet Maintenance Fund $151.14Milestone Camera License Renewal


$151.14LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


LONG BUILDING TECHNO Ft. Caspar Museum $251.90Milestone Camera License Renewal


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:08 AM Page 33 of 60


45







$251.90LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


LONG BUILDING TECHNO Golf - Operations $25.19Milestone Camera License Renewal


$25.19LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Golf - Operations


LONG BUILDING TECHNO Ice Arena - Operations $151.14Milestone Camera License Renewal


$151.14LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


LONG BUILDING TECHNO Information Services $75.57Milestone Camera License Renewal


$75.57LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Information Services


LONG BUILDING TECHNO Metro Animal Shelter $428.23Milestone Camera License Renewal


$428.23LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


LONG BUILDING TECHNO Police Administration $881.65Milestone Camera License Renewal


$881.65LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Police Administration


LONG BUILDING TECHNO Public Transit - Operations $75.57Milestone Camera License Renewal


$75.57LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Public Transit - Operations


LONG BUILDING TECHNO Rec Center - Classes $302.28Milestone Camera License Renewal


$302.28LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Rec Center - Classes


LONG BUILDING TECHNO Regional Water Operations $327.47Milestone Camera License Renewal


$327.47LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Regional Water Operations


LONG BUILDING TECHNO WWTP Operations $125.95Milestone Camera License Renewal


$125.95LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For WWTP Operations


$3,879.26LONG BUILDING TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LOWER & CO PC
LOWER & CO PC WWTP Operations $1,800.00Structural Engineering services-WWTP Roof 


$1,800.00LOWER & CO PC - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,800.00LOWER & CO PC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MATTHEW J BUTCHER
MATTHEW J BUTCHER General Fund Revenue $875.00Review of wireless siteing app vs Cspr Munici


MATTHEW J BUTCHER General Fund Revenue $750.00Review of wireless siteing app vs Cspr Munici


$1,625.00MATTHEW J BUTCHER - Total For General Fund Revenue


$1,625.00MATTHEW J BUTCHER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MAVERIK #528


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:08 AM Page 34 of 60


46







MAVERIK #528 Police Career Services $50.00AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


MAVERIK #528 Police Career Services $48.15AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$98.15MAVERIK #528 - Total For Police Career Services


$98.15MAVERIK #528 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MCALISTER'S #1303
MCALISTER'S #1303 City Council $14.79Food expense during WAM convention


$14.79MCALISTER'S #1303 - Total For City Council


MCALISTER'S #1303 Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $13.72Meal while attending IAAI conference


$13.72MCALISTER'S #1303 - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect


$28.51MCALISTER'S #1303 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


McDonald's 35665
McDonald's 35665 Police Investigations $8.91FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS


McDonald's 35665 Police Investigations $39.40FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS


$48.31McDonald's 35665 - Total For Police Investigations


$48.31McDonald's 35665 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MENARDS CASPER WY
MENARDS CASPER WY Balefill - Baler Processing $93.24CLEANING SUPPLIES BALER


$93.24MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund $63.38Plumbing repair supplies for Golf Course Loc


$63.38MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


MENARDS CASPER WY Golf - Operations $1,945.06Pressure washers, leaf blower, pothole patch


$1,945.06MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Golf - Operations


MENARDS CASPER WY Parks - Urban Forestry $40.22paint and fasteners


$40.22MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry


MENARDS CASPER WY Police Administration $186.12HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES


MENARDS CASPER WY Police Administration $161.49HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES


$347.61MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Police Administration


MENARDS CASPER WY Refuse - Recycling $31.04SUPPLIES FOR FORKLIFT AND OFFICE MRF


$31.04MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Refuse - Recycling


MENARDS CASPER WY Sewer Wastewater Collection $114.93safety supplies


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:08 AM Page 35 of 60


47







$114.93MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


MENARDS CASPER WY Water Distribution $505.96Weed killer


$505.96MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Water Distribution


$3,141.44MENARDS CASPER WY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MERCER HOUSE, INC.
MERCER HOUSE, INC. Capital Projects Fund $8,001.381%#16 Funding Mercer Family Re


$8,001.38MERCER HOUSE, INC. - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$8,001.38MERCER HOUSE, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MICRO COMPUTER SYSTE
MICRO COMPUTER SYSTE Information Services $524.14COMPUTERS,COMPUTER PERIPHERAL EQUIP


$524.14MICRO COMPUTER SYSTE - Total For Information Services


$524.14MICRO COMPUTER SYSTE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I
MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I WWTP Operations $225.30Lab supplies


$225.30MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I - Total For WWTP Operations


$225.30MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ML AUTOMOTIVE
ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $157.00Vehicle alignment


$157.00ML AUTOMOTIVE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$157.00ML AUTOMOTIVE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOTION INDUSTRIES
MOTION INDUSTRIES WWTP Operations $7,522.51Raw sewage pump bearings


$7,522.51MOTION INDUSTRIES - Total For WWTP Operations


$7,522.51MOTION INDUSTRIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:08 AM Page 36 of 60


48







MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Public Safety Communication $138,644.67CAD Maintenance, Mapping - 7/01/22 to 6/3


MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Public Safety Communication $10,647.00Conference registration - 7/01/22 to 6/30/2


MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Public Safety Communication $9,457.67Astro Network Monitoring, Plus Pkg & Servic


MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Public Safety Communication $9,457.67Astro Network Monitoring, Plus Pkg & Servic


$168,207.01MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - Total For Public Safety Communications


$168,207.01MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN STATE EMPLO
MOUNTAIN STATE EMPLO Human Resources $567.00Employers Council Classification Compensati


$567.00MOUNTAIN STATE EMPLO - Total For Human Resources


$567.00MOUNTAIN STATE EMPLO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN STATES
MOUNTAIN STATES Water Meters $105.89Printing service - meter installed cards


$105.89MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Water Meters


$105.89MOUNTAIN STATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN STATES LITH
MOUNTAIN STATES LITH Rec Center - Admin $160.37Rec Division Business Cards-9 people/50 eac


$160.37MOUNTAIN STATES LITH - Total For Rec Center - Admin


$160.37MOUNTAIN STATES LITH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE
MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE Water Meters $1,960.22ERTS & SHIPPING


$1,960.22MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE - Total For Water Meters


$1,960.22MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO
MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Casper Business Center $178.28Acct #20778


$178.28MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Casper Business Center


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Information Services $1,001.00Acct #13922


$1,001.00MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Information Services


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:08 AM Page 37 of 60


49







$1,179.28MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MVIX USA
MVIX USA Capital Projects Fund $436.00Digital display conversion to city account


$436.00MVIX USA - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$436.00MVIX USA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP
NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Refuse - Residential $31.77Gauge, knives & hand cleaner


$31.77NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Refuse - Residential


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Water Distribution $6.49Hose clamp


$6.49NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Water Distribution


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Water Tanks $9.35V-belt for Oakcrest booster


$9.35NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Water Tanks


$47.61NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC
NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Administration $143,678.75Prisoner housing - June 2022


$143,678.75NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Police Administration


$143,678.75NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORCO, INC.
NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $624.43Garbage bags, latex gloves, bathroom tissue,


NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $215.86BAS Shop Supplies - Norco


$840.29NORCO, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


NORCO, INC. Metro Animal Shelter $165.64Hand soap & laundry detergent


NORCO, INC. Metro Animal Shelter $189.43Garbage bags & dishwashing soap


$355.07NORCO, INC. - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


NORCO, INC. WWTP Operations $46.9010# CAN WELDING ROD


$46.90NORCO, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,242.26NORCO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:09 AM Page 38 of 60


50







NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU
NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU Refuse - Recycling $1,710.00Remove/replace hinges


$1,710.00NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU - Total For Refuse - Recycling


$1,710.00NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORTHROP BOILER WORK
NORTHROP BOILER WORK WWTP Operations $95.70Boiler site glass, gasket, and threaded pipe


$95.70NORTHROP BOILER WORK - Total For WWTP Operations


$95.70NORTHROP BOILER WORK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR
NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Baler Processing $333.52Impact extension & socket, breaker bar, etc


$333.52NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $309.44Gloves, safety vests & dust masks


$309.44NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Refuse - Recycling $832.60Grease gun kit & gloves


$832.60NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Refuse - Recycling


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Sewer Stormwater $653.85safety supplies and chipping hammer for 660


$653.85NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Sewer Stormwater


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Sewer Wastewater Collection $299.07safety supplies


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Sewer Wastewater Collection $363.01safety supplies and chipping hammer for 660


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Sewer Wastewater Collection $68.36safety supplies


$730.44NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Streets $30.87Bonding Agent (Moose Milk)


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Streets $96.07Cure and anchors -- Wyo. Blvd Catch Basin


$126.94NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Streets


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Water Distribution $57.88Concrete blade


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Water Distribution $271.60PAINT, PIN FLAGS, BATTERIES


$329.48NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Water Distribution


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR WWTP Operations $25.37GAS COMP 2 MIXING NOZZLE


$25.37NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For WWTP Operations


$3,341.64NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:09 AM Page 39 of 60


51







NOVOTNY, G SCOTT
NOVOTNY, G SCOTT Water Revenue and Transfers $732.80


$732.80NOVOTNY, G SCOTT - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$732.80NOVOTNY, G SCOTT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OFFICE DEPOT
OFFICE DEPOT Human Resources $47.761 pack of small sticky notes, 1 box of legal siz


$47.76OFFICE DEPOT - Total For Human Resources


$47.76OFFICE DEPOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ONE CALL OF WY.
ONE CALL OF WY. Sewer Wastewater Collection $470.14Tickets for June 2022


$470.14ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


ONE CALL OF WY. Traffic Control $261.75Tickets for June 2022


$261.75ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Traffic Control


ONE CALL OF WY. Water Distribution $574.61Tickets for June 2022


$574.61ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Water Distribution


$1,306.50ONE CALL OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


O'REILLY AUTO PARTS
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS Balefill - Baler Processing $17.13BELT FOR COOLER


$17.13O'REILLY AUTO PARTS - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$17.13O'REILLY AUTO PARTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ORKIN  LLC 002
ORKIN  LLC 002 Hogadon - Operations $150.97Pest Control


$150.97ORKIN  LLC 002 - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$150.97ORKIN  LLC 002 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PACE ANALYTICAL SERV
PACE ANALYTICAL SERV WWTP Pretreatment $87.00Lab analysis - Invoice no. 22100376382


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:09 AM Page 40 of 60


52







PACE ANALYTICAL SERV WWTP Pretreatment $783.00Lab analysis - Invoice no. 22100376382


PACE ANALYTICAL SERV WWTP Pretreatment $100.00May 2022 WYPDES testing Invoice no. 22100


$970.00PACE ANALYTICAL SERV - Total For WWTP Pretreatment


$970.00PACE ANALYTICAL SERV - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH
PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH WWTP Operations $37.18ANGLE IRON GAS COMP 2


$37.18PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH - Total For WWTP Operations


$37.18PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PAYPAL  WYOMINGPUBL
PAYPAL  WYOMINGPUBL Public Transit - Operations $360.00Associate Membership fee for WYTRANS 202


$360.00PAYPAL  WYOMINGPUBL - Total For Public Transit - Operations


$360.00PAYPAL  WYOMINGPUBL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S
PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $9,858.94GemsS028749-OP/Mnt/mon srvcs g


$9,858.94PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$9,858.94PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PEDEN'S INC
PEDEN'S INC Police Career Services $832.00Uniform supplies


$832.00PEDEN'S INC - Total For Police Career Services


$832.00PEDEN'S INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PEPPER TANK & CONTRA
PEPPER TANK & CONTRA Streets $262.501/2" Steel Plate


$262.50PEPPER TANK & CONTRA - Total For Streets


$262.50PEPPER TANK & CONTRA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PEPSI COLA OF CASPER


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:09 AM Page 41 of 60


53







PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions $171.70Beverage delivery


PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions $468.97Beverage delivery


PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions ($100.00)CO2 Cylinder Deposit


PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions $920.51Beverage delivery


PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions $333.26Beverage delivery


PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions $143.40Beverage delivery


PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions $24.15Beverage delivery


$1,961.99PEPSI COLA OF CASPER - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


$1,961.99PEPSI COLA OF CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PETCO 1456
PETCO 1456 Metro Animal Control $100.96PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES


$100.96PETCO 1456 - Total For Metro Animal Control


PETCO 1456 Regional Water Operations $189.98Pumps for Actiflo Turbidimeters - Pump & Lu


$189.98PETCO 1456 - Total For Regional Water Operations


$290.94PETCO 1456 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PETSMART #3082
PETSMART #3082 Metro Animal Control $34.99PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES


$34.99PETSMART #3082 - Total For Metro Animal Control


$34.99PETSMART #3082 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PGA OF AMERICA MEMBE
PGA OF AMERICA MEMBE Golf - Operations $437.00Member Dues


$437.00PGA OF AMERICA MEMBE - Total For Golf - Operations


$437.00PGA OF AMERICA MEMBE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


POPE CONSTRUCTION,IN
POPE CONSTRUCTION,IN Capital Projects Fund $70,860.66Fire Station No. 1 Flooring


$70,860.66POPE CONSTRUCTION,IN - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$70,860.66POPE CONSTRUCTION,IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:09 AM Page 42 of 60


54







POSTAL PROS, INC.
POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $2,866.50Printing / postage / mailing service


POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $436.15Printing / postage / mailing service


$3,302.65POSTAL PROS, INC. - Total For Customer Service


$3,302.65POSTAL PROS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


POTTERS INDUSTRIES
POTTERS INDUSTRIES Traffic Control $3,880.0010,000 LBS of reflective beads for striping


$3,880.00POTTERS INDUSTRIES - Total For Traffic Control


$3,880.00POTTERS INDUSTRIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


POWER EQUIPMENT CORP
POWER EQUIPMENT CORP Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,294.43Battery


$1,294.43POWER EQUIPMENT CORP - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$1,294.43POWER EQUIPMENT CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN
PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN WWTP Operations $1,395.00Cleaning service


$1,395.00PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,395.00PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


QDOBA 2791 CATERING
QDOBA 2791 CATERING Risk Management $141.75FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS - Risk Wins! Lunch


$141.75QDOBA 2791 CATERING - Total For Risk Management


$141.75QDOBA 2791 CATERING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RAILROAD MGMT CO III
RAILROAD MGMT CO III WWTP Operations $1,385.85License fees - 09/01/22 to 08/31/23


$1,385.85RAILROAD MGMT CO III - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,385.85RAILROAD MGMT CO III - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:09 AM Page 43 of 60


55







REXEL 3212
REXEL 3212 Rec Center - Sports Programs $82.47Washington Tennis courts push button for lig


$82.47REXEL 3212 - Total For Rec Center - Sports Programs


$82.47REXEL 3212 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RGP DBA- TRUGREEN
RGP DBA- TRUGREEN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $307.84LANDSCAPE FERTILIZER AND HERBICIDE


RGP DBA- TRUGREEN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $125.00WEED CONTROL


$432.84RGP DBA- TRUGREEN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$432.84RGP DBA- TRUGREEN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RICOH USA INC
RICOH USA INC Community Development $489.69Copier usage


$489.69RICOH USA INC - Total For Community Development


RICOH USA INC Police Administration $8.73Copier usage


$8.73RICOH USA INC - Total For Police Administration


$498.42RICOH USA INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RMI CASPER
RMI CASPER WWTP Operations $133.62METHANE CALIBRATION GAS


$133.62RMI CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations


$133.62RMI CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER
ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics - Operations $14,463.20Acct #54730761-088 1


$14,463.20ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics - Pool $644.92Acct #54730761-112 9


$644.92ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics - Pool


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Ope $584.06Acct #54730761-112 9


$584.06ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $2,368.88Acct #54730761-112 9


$2,368.88ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:09 AM Page 44 of 60


56







ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics- Paradise Valley Ope $198.01Acct #54730761-112 9


$198.01ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics- Washington Oper $660.14Acct #54730761-112 9


$660.14ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $303.18Acct #54730761-139 2


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $10,186.32Acct #54730761-090 7


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $9,507.83Acct #54730761-090 7


$19,997.33ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Buildings & Structures Fund $358.61Acct #54730761-089 9


$358.61ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Cemetery $101.54Acct #54730761-092 3


$101.54ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Cemetery


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER City Center Building $847.51Acct #54730761-093 1


$847.51ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For City Center Building


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER City Hall $4,108.52Acct #54730761-093 1


$4,108.52ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For City Hall


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Hogadon - Operations $2,687.34Acct #54730761-126 9


$2,687.34ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Hogadon - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Marathon Building $425.35Acct #54730761-093 1


$425.35ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Marathon Building


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Metro Animal Shelter $760.46Acct #54730761-102 0


$760.46ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Miller St. Dormitory $25.65Acct #54730761-093 1


$25.65ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Miller St. Dormitory


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Parks Maint. $3,612.91Acct #54730761-103 8


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Parks Maint. $1,571.32Acct #54730761-093 1


$5,184.23ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Special Areas $2,115.84Acct #54730761-132 7


$2,115.84ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Special Areas


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Police Administration $113.38Acct #54730761-104 6


$113.38ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Police Administration


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Public Safety Communication $295.98Acct #54730761-146 7


$295.98ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Public Safety Communications


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Traffic Control $46,059.06Acct #54730761-106 1


$46,059.06ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Traffic Control


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Tanks $87.58Acct #54730761-135 0


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:09 AM Page 45 of 60


57







$87.58ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Water Tanks


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER WWTP Operations $23,925.47Acct #54730761-108 7


$23,925.47ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For WWTP Operations


$126,013.06ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Rooter
Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $540.45Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $433.24Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $104.40Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $162.28Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $162.28Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $208.80Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $104.40Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $227.25Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $227.25Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $104.40Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $104.40Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $67.78Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $1,279.36Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $227.25Porta-John from R&R


$4,948.49Rooter - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$4,948.49Rooter - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SALTUS TECHNOLOGIES,
SALTUS TECHNOLOGIES, Police Administration $15,904.00Software Maintenance/Support & Monthly F


$15,904.00SALTUS TECHNOLOGIES, - Total For Police Administration


$15,904.00SALTUS TECHNOLOGIES, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMS CLUB #6425
SAMS CLUB #6425 Golf - Operations $520.02Golf Shop Supplies


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:09 AM Page 46 of 60


58







$520.02SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Golf - Operations


$520.02SAMS CLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMSCLUB #4873
SAMSCLUB #4873 Police Career Services $131.41AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$131.41SAMSCLUB #4873 - Total For Police Career Services


$131.41SAMSCLUB #4873 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMSCLUB #6425
SAMSCLUB #6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $47.56SUPPLIES FOR SCALE HOUSE AND SPEC WAS


$47.56SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


SAMSCLUB #6425 Balefill - Diversion & Special $39.76SUPPLIES FOR SCALE HOUSE AND SPEC WAS


$39.76SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$87.32SAMSCLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMSCLUB.COM
SAMSCLUB.COM Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $24.98JANITORIAL SUPPLIES


SAMSCLUB.COM Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $99.88CUSTOMER SUPPLIES FOR SCALE HOUSE


$124.86SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


SAMSCLUB.COM Ice Arena - Operations $48.96Custodial Trash Bags


$48.96SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


SAMSCLUB.COM Rec Center - Admin $44.34Rec Division Office Supplies


$44.34SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Rec Center - Admin


SAMSCLUB.COM Refuse - Residential $20.48JANITORIAL SUPPLIES


$20.48SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Refuse - Residential


$238.64SAMSCLUB.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SERPENTIX CONVEYOR C
SERPENTIX CONVEYOR C WWTP Operations $439.00DEWATERING CONVEYOR BELT PAN


$439.00SERPENTIX CONVEYOR C - Total For WWTP Operations


$439.00SERPENTIX CONVEYOR C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:09 AM Page 47 of 60


59







SHELL OIL 5744427920
SHELL OIL 5744427920 City Manager $49.76Fuel expense during WAM convention


$49.76SHELL OIL 5744427920 - Total For City Manager


SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $109.46Fuel


$109.46SHELL OIL 5744427920 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$159.22SHELL OIL 5744427920 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR
SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR Buildings & Structures Fund $41.91Painting Supplies for Hogadon - Sherwin Wili


$41.91SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$41.91SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SIMSUSHARE.COM
SIMSUSHARE.COM Fire-EMS Training $454.95Annual software fee


$454.95SIMSUSHARE.COM - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$454.95SIMSUSHARE.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SKYLINE RANCHES
SKYLINE RANCHES Sewer Fund ($106.88)Monthly retail sewer revenue/201 sewer/ad


SKYLINE RANCHES Sewer Fund $1,068.78Monthly retail sewer revenue/201 sewer/ad


$961.90SKYLINE RANCHES - Total For Sewer Fund


SKYLINE RANCHES WWTP Revenue and Transfer ($820.81)Monthly retail sewer revenue/201 sewer/ad


($820.81)SKYLINE RANCHES - Total For WWTP Revenue and Transfers


$141.09SKYLINE RANCHES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SMARSH, INC
SMARSH, INC Information Services $1,964.50Email & Monthly DVD Professional Archive


$1,964.50SMARSH, INC - Total For Information Services


$1,964.50SMARSH, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SMITHS FOOD #4185


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:09 AM Page 48 of 60


60







SMITHS FOOD #4185 Water Distribution $66.99Retirement cake


$66.99SMITHS FOOD #4185 - Total For Water Distribution


$66.99SMITHS FOOD #4185 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SPARTAN ATHLETIC CO
SPARTAN ATHLETIC CO Rec Center - Sports Programs $547.78Tennis Court Crack Repair


$547.78SPARTAN ATHLETIC CO - Total For Rec Center - Sports Programs


$547.78SPARTAN ATHLETIC CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  BB SQ
SQ  BB SQ Risk Management $362.25EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS


SQ  BB SQ Risk Management ($15.00)MISCELLANEOUS AND RETAIL STORES


$347.25SQ  BB SQ - Total For Risk Management


$347.25SQ  BB SQ - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS
SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Balefill - Baler Processing $45.93CABLES FOR NEW MONITOR


$45.93SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $556.00BACKUP BATTERIES FOR COMPUTERS AT SOL


$556.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS City Manager $650.00Monitors and speaker


$650.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For City Manager


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Parks - Parks Maint. $139.00Battery backup


$139.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$1,390.93SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  NORTON OIL TOOL
SQ  NORTON OIL TOOL Balefill - Baler Processing $256.50BALER COOLER


$256.50SQ  NORTON OIL TOOL - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$256.50SQ  NORTON OIL TOOL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  PEDEN'S INC.


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:09 AM Page 49 of 60


61







SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Risk Management $5.00Name Plate for Risk Wins! Trophy


$5.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Risk Management


$5.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC
SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC Buildings & Structures Fund $375.00Electrical work for Metro Boiler Issues - Sum


SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC Buildings & Structures Fund $307.01Electrician for PV Pool Slide Pump - Summit E


$682.01SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$682.01SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  WYATT ELECTRIC I
SQ  WYATT ELECTRIC I Parks - Parks Maint. $323.99Washington Tennis light repairs


$323.99SQ  WYATT ELECTRIC I - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$323.99SQ  WYATT ELECTRIC I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STAPLES
STAPLES Balefill - Baler Processing $19.97OFFICE SUPPLIES BALER


$19.97STAPLES - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


STAPLES Buildings & Structures Fund $29.99BAS Shop Supplies - Stapes


$29.99STAPLES - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


STAPLES Golf - Operations $558.98Golf Shop Supplies


$558.98STAPLES - Total For Golf - Operations


$608.94STAPLES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STATE OF WY.
STATE OF WY. Fire-EMS Training $39.00Background checks


$39.00STATE OF WY. - Total For Fire-EMS Training


STATE OF WY. Health Insurance Fund $4,044.17Retiree Subsidy - July 2022


$4,044.17STATE OF WY. - Total For Health Insurance Fund


STATE OF WY. Water Distribution $96,220.69Loan #DW036


STATE OF WY. Water Distribution $96,220.69Loan #DW055


STATE OF WY. Water Distribution $36,371.74Loan #DW051


$228,813.12STATE OF WY. - Total For Water Distribution


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:09 AM Page 50 of 60


62







STATE OF WY. WWTP Operations $3,434.22Loan #CW128GR


$3,434.22STATE OF WY. - Total For WWTP Operations


$236,330.51STATE OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STERLING
STERLING Human Resources $1,646.65Centralized employee backgroun


$1,646.65STERLING - Total For Human Resources


$1,646.65STERLING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC.
SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. Balefill - Baler Processing $715.99Remove/replace fan motor


$715.99SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $160.00Troubleshooting exhaust fan malfunction


$160.00SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. Buildings & Structures Fund $1,209.61Installation of fan in gym


$1,209.61SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. Police Administration $178.08Installation of new electrical outlet


$178.08SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. - Total For Police Administration


$2,263.68SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI
SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI Buildings & Structures Fund $564.10Semi Annual Inspection


$564.10SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$564.10SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUTHERLANDS 2219
SUTHERLANDS 2219 Parks - Urban Forestry $8.67Hooks for basketball nets at matt campfield


$8.67SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry


SUTHERLANDS 2219 Regional Water Operations $16.13Brass Fittings for NTU/Turbidimeters - Well S


$16.13SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Regional Water Operations


$24.80SUTHERLANDS 2219 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:09 AM Page 51 of 60


63







SYMES, KAILEY
SYMES, KAILEY Water Revenue and Transfers $1,760.56


$1,760.56SYMES, KAILEY - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$1,760.56SYMES, KAILEY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THATCHER CO.
THATCHER CO. WWTP Regional Interceptors $10,103.60Ferrous chloride delivery on 6/28/22


THATCHER CO. WWTP Regional Interceptors $8,906.78Ferrous chloride delivery on 5/26/22


THATCHER CO. WWTP Regional Interceptors $6,750.76Ferrous chloride delivery on 5/17/22


$25,761.14THATCHER CO. - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors


$25,761.14THATCHER CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE FAMILY CLINIC, L
THE FAMILY CLINIC, L Public Transit - Operations $135.00DOT Physical


$135.00THE FAMILY CLINIC, L - Total For Public Transit - Operations


$135.00THE FAMILY CLINIC, L - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE HOME DEPOT
THE HOME DEPOT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $220.84LANDSCAPING AT LANDFILL


$220.84THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $32.89Lighting repair supplies for City Hall - Home 


$32.89THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Athletic Maint. $33.88Weed Eater Blades for Fence Lines


$33.88THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Parks Maint. $781.36RANDY PARKS  SPECIAL AREAS FLOWERS


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Parks Maint. $116.92FLOWERS RANDR N.


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Parks Maint. $168.56Ratchet straps for mowing trailers


$1,066.84THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Urban Forestry $88.88Paint for backboards at matt campfield park


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Urban Forestry $75.00Boards for adventureland fence


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Urban Forestry $39.96Squeegee's for event center pond


$203.84THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry


THE HOME DEPOT Streets $375.7384 bags of Sakrete for concrete patching


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:09 AM Page 52 of 60


64







$375.73THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Streets


$1,934.02THE HOME DEPOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE UPS STORE
THE UPS STORE Police Career Services $14.87BUSINESS SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSI


$14.87THE UPS STORE - Total For Police Career Services


$14.87THE UPS STORE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE WASH LLC
THE WASH LLC Police Administration $44.41Car wash


$44.41THE WASH LLC - Total For Police Administration


$44.41THE WASH LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Thyssenkrupp
Thyssenkrupp Capital Projects Fund $1,493.00Full maintenance service 7/01/22 to 7/31/22


$1,493.00Thyssenkrupp - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$1,493.00Thyssenkrupp - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS
TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS City Attorney $203.79Copy charge - June 2022


$203.79TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For City Attorney


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Fleet Maintenance Fund $49.90Copy charge - June 2022


$49.90TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Municipal Court $61.31Copy charge - June 2022


$61.31TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Municipal Court


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Parks - Parks Maint. $49.90Copy charge - June 2022


$49.90TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Public Transit - Operations $199.48Copy charge - June 2022


$199.48TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Public Transit - Operations


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Streets $49.90Copy charge - June 2022


$49.90TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Streets


$614.28TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:09 AM Page 53 of 60


65







TRACTOR SUPPLY CO
TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Ice Arena - Operations $74.01Propane for Olympia - Refunded for Tax Exe


TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Ice Arena - Operations ($74.01)Propane for Olympia - Refunded for Tax Exe


TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Ice Arena - Operations $70.49Propane for Olympia


$70.49TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


$70.49TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRANSUNION RISK AND
TRANSUNION RISK AND Police Investigations $313.00Acct #220805


$313.00TRANSUNION RISK AND - Total For Police Investigations


$313.00TRANSUNION RISK AND - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRAVEL GUARD GROUP I
TRAVEL GUARD GROUP I City Attorney $44.47Trip Insurance for United Flight (IMLA Annual


$44.47TRAVEL GUARD GROUP I - Total For City Attorney


$44.47TRAVEL GUARD GROUP I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TST  WYOMING RIB AND
TST  WYOMING RIB AND City Manager $51.62Meal expense during WAM convention


$51.62TST  WYOMING RIB AND - Total For City Manager


$51.62TST  WYOMING RIB AND - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UBER   TRIP
UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $41.90TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES


UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $47.89TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES


$89.79UBER   TRIP - Total For Police Career Services


$89.79UBER   TRIP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE
ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE Golf - Operations $595.84Golf Shop Supplies


$595.84ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE - Total For Golf - Operations


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:09 AM Page 54 of 60


66







$595.84ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNIFORMS 2 GEAR
UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Administration $231.78Uniform supplies


$231.78UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - Total For Police Administration


UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $1,883.52Uniform supplies


UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $273.80Uniform supplies


UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $354.36Uniform supplies


UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $117.00Uniform supplies


$2,628.68UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - Total For Police Career Services


$2,860.46UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0162421023
UNITED    0162421023 City Attorney $684.20UNITED AIRLINES (IMLA Conference)


$684.20UNITED    0162421023 - Total For City Attorney


$684.20UNITED    0162421023 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


USA GASOLINE
USA GASOLINE City Manager $41.52Fuel expense during WAM convention


$41.52USA GASOLINE - Total For City Manager


$41.52USA GASOLINE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $40.01Acct #642199740-00001


$40.01VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


VERIZON WIRELESS Buildings & Structures Fund ($40.01)Acct #442124121-00001


($40.01)VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


VERIZON WIRELESS Cemetery $122.73Acct #44220489-00001


$122.73VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Cemetery


VERIZON WIRELESS Parks - Parks Maint. $480.75Acct #342080735-00001


$480.75VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


VERIZON WIRELESS Police Investigations $55.00Admin & Mars fees


VERIZON WIRELESS Police Investigations $200.00Admin & Mars fees


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:09 AM Page 55 of 60


67







$255.00VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Police Investigations


$858.48VERIZON WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VISTAPRINT
VISTAPRINT Human Resources $108.6570 invitations for Years of Service Luncheon


$108.65VISTAPRINT - Total For Human Resources


$108.65VISTAPRINT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VRC COMPANIES LLC
VRC COMPANIES LLC Police Administration $158.76File destruction service


$158.76VRC COMPANIES LLC - Total For Police Administration


$158.76VRC COMPANIES LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WAL-MART #1617
WAL-MART #1617 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $15.15CUSTOMER SUPPLIES


$15.15WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


WAL-MART #1617 Buildings & Structures Fund $58.82City Center Custodial Supplies


$58.82WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


WAL-MART #1617 Metro Animal Control $2.98GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS


WAL-MART #1617 Metro Animal Control $48.00GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS


$50.98WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Metro Animal Control


$124.95WAL-MART #1617 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WAL-MART #3778
WAL-MART #3778 City Council $13.40Meeting Supplies


$13.40WAL-MART #3778 - Total For City Council


WAL-MART #3778 Water Distribution $24.50Paper supplies


$24.50WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Water Distribution


$37.90WAL-MART #3778 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WARDWELL WATER & SEW
WARDWELL WATER & SEW RWS - Booster Stations $89.31Monthly water usage


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:09 AM Page 56 of 60


68







$89.31WARDWELL WATER & SEW - Total For RWS - Booster Stations


$89.31WARDWELL WATER & SEW - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WEST PUBLISHING CORP
WEST PUBLISHING CORP City Attorney $848.74Online/Software Subscription Charges


WEST PUBLISHING CORP City Attorney $144.68Library plan charges


$993.42WEST PUBLISHING CORP - Total For City Attorney


$993.42WEST PUBLISHING CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTLAND PARK-RED BU
WESTLAND PARK-RED BU Sewer Fund ($390.90)Monthly retail sewer revenue/201 sewer/ad


WESTLAND PARK-RED BU Sewer Fund $3,909.00Monthly retail sewer revenue/201 sewer/ad


$3,518.10WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - Total For Sewer Fund


WESTLAND PARK-RED BU WWTP Revenue and Transfer ($1,508.89)Monthly retail sewer revenue/201 sewer/ad


($1,508.89)WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - Total For WWTP Revenue and Transfers


$2,009.21WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WHITE'S BUFFALO SPOR
WHITE'S BUFFALO SPOR General Fund Revenue $466.89Trade beads sold in museum store


$466.89WHITE'S BUFFALO SPOR - Total For General Fund Revenue


$466.89WHITE'S BUFFALO SPOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WILLIAMS, PORTER, DA
WILLIAMS, PORTER, DA Property Insurance Fund $400.00Confidential legal or medical matters


$400.00WILLIAMS, PORTER, DA - Total For Property Insurance Fund


WILLIAMS, PORTER, DA WWTP Operations $175.00Legal services - 201 MOC meeting


$175.00WILLIAMS, PORTER, DA - Total For WWTP Operations


$575.00WILLIAMS, PORTER, DA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WLC ENGINEERING - SU
WLC ENGINEERING - SU Capital Projects Fund $4,940.18EngCA for Industrial Ave Elm t


$4,940.18WLC ENGINEERING - SU - Total For Capital Projects Fund


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:09 AM Page 57 of 60


69







$4,940.18WLC ENGINEERING - SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WM SUPERCENTER
WM SUPERCENTER Fire-EMS Operations $49.58Admin office supplies


$49.58WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


WM SUPERCENTER Police Career Services $141.31AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$141.31WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Police Career Services


$190.89WM SUPERCENTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. ASSOC. OF MUNICI
WY. ASSOC. OF MUNICI City Clerk $75.002022-2023 WAMCAT Membership


$75.00WY. ASSOC. OF MUNICI - Total For City Clerk


$75.00WY. ASSOC. OF MUNICI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO
WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO Capital Projects Fund $17.19Gems S028919 - I-25 & Casper m


$17.19WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$17.19WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. LAW ENFORCEMENT
WY. LAW ENFORCEMENT Police Career Services $620.00Advanced Firearm Training


$620.00WY. LAW ENFORCEMENT - Total For Police Career Services


$620.00WY. LAW ENFORCEMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. MACHINERY CO.
WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $3,471.03Equipment repair


WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2,365.01Equipment repair


WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill ($1,602.00)Equipment repair - original invoice #WO7207


WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $622.55Equipment repair


WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,602.00Equipment repair


WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $273.40Equipment repair


$6,731.99WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:09 AM Page 58 of 60


70







$6,731.99WY. MACHINERY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYATT ELECTRIC INC.
WYATT ELECTRIC INC. Parks - Parks Maint. $323.99Conduit repair at tennis courts


$323.99WYATT ELECTRIC INC. - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$323.99WYATT ELECTRIC INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI
WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $79.99Lume Cube Pro


$79.99WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect


$79.99WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING OFFICE PRODU
WYOMING OFFICE PRODU Fire-EMS Operations $1,394.46Office furniture


$1,394.46WYOMING OFFICE PRODU - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$1,394.46WYOMING OFFICE PRODU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING PLANT COMPAN
WYOMING PLANT COMPAN Planning $965.56Plants - spikes, annuals & blue spruce


$965.56WYOMING PLANT COMPAN - Total For Planning


$965.56WYOMING PLANT COMPAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


XEROX CORPORATION
XEROX CORPORATION Regional Water Operations $209.44Copier usage


$209.44XEROX CORPORATION - Total For Regional Water Operations


$209.44XEROX CORPORATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


YOUTH CRISIS CENTER
YOUTH CRISIS CENTER Capital Projects Fund $17,452.501%#16 Funding Youth Crisis Cen


$17,452.50YOUTH CRISIS CENTER - Total For Capital Projects Fund


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:09 AM Page 59 of 60


71







$17,452.50YOUTH CRISIS CENTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


$2,944,278.18CITYWIDE BILLS AND CLAIMS TOTAL


DULY AUDITED BY  (City Manager)  ________________________________   DATE  ___________


APPROVED BY         (Mayor)              ________________________________   DATE  ___________


I certify, under penalty of perjury, that this listing of vouchers and the items included therein for payment 
are correct and just in every respect.                                                                                                           
SUBMITTED BY       (Finance Dir)      ________________________________   DATE  ___________


Printed on 7/13/2022 10:58:09 AM Page 60 of 60


72







CITY of CASPER, WYOMING
BILLS and CLAIMS ADDENDUM


Council Meeting 
07/19/22


Additional Accounts Payable


06/30/22 Prewrits - Payroll Vendors, Travel/Mileage/Cell Phone Data Reimbursement & AP Vendor


American Heritage Life Insurance Company (Allstate) 4,073.82
Continental American Insurance Company (Aflac) 638.32
Shannon Daley - Travel reimbursement 592.50
Rachel Bouzis - Mileage & cell phone data reimbursement 107.40
State of Wyoming (DCI) 39.00
State of Wyo Dept of Admin & Info - State of Wyo sponsored insurance plans 862,021.25
NCPERS Group Life Insurance 672.00


868,144.29


07/07/22 Prewrits - Travel Reimbursements, Petty Cash, Sales Tax & Payroll Vendor


Austin Birkle - Travel reimbursement 147.50
Colby Fowles - Travel reimbursement 147.50
First Interstate Bank - Petty Cash (Community Development) 162.12
State of Wyo - Dept. of Revenue - Sales tax 2,367.40
Wyo Dept of Workforce Services 73,623.85


76,448.37


Total Additional AP 944,592.66$     


Page 1 of 1
73







74







75







76







77







78







79







80







81







82







83







84







85







86







87







88







89







90







91







92







93







94







95







96







97







98







99







100







101







102







103







104







105







106







107







108







109







110







111







112







113







114







115







116







117







118







119







120







121







122







123







124







125







126







127





		Agenda

		3. 07-05-22 Council Meeting Minutes

		5. 07-19-22 Bills and Claims 

		Addendum



		7.A.1.a. Est Pub Hearing/Retail License No. 13 to 307 Enterprises 

		7.A.1.b. Est Pub Hearing/Retail License No. 5 to 307 Horse Racing

		7.A.1.c. Est Pub Hearing/Ordinance Amendments to 17.12.070 & 17.105.010 

		8.A. Public Hearing/Restaurant License No. 47/Steamboat Deli 

		Memo

		Application

		Affidavit of Website Publication



		8.B.1. Public Hearing/Amendments to Franchise Ordinance/Mountain West Telephone 

		Memo

		Ordinance No. 11-22



		8.B.2. Ordinance Correcting Scivener's Error/Trails West Estates No. 6 Subdivision

		Memo

		Ordinance No. 29-21 with Error

		Ordinance No. 12-22



		9.A. Eagle Valley Addition No. 2

		Ordinance No. 10-22



		10.A.1. Easements for N Platte Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation/West Center Hospitality RE

		Memo

		Easement

		Resolution No. 22-131



		10.A.2. Vacation & Replat/Centennial Hills Village Busines Park No. 4 

		Memo

		Map

		Plat

		Subdivision Agreement

		Resolution No. 22-132










